
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

October 19, 2010  

6:30 P.M. 
 

 

6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call    

 

Electronic Attendance  

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Acting Mayor will ask if anyone 

desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

Minutes of the Regular meeting October 5, 2010 

 

Finance Report for the month of September, 2010 

 

Bills and payroll for the last half of October, 2010  

 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take 

action on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the 

Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for 

another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to 

three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well 

as stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1403: Approving a one-year successor 

Collective Bargaining Agreement with Mattoon Firefighters Association, Local 

691, International Association of Firefighters, AFL-CIO.  (Hall) 

 

2. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1404: Declaring a certain parcel of land located 

on Richmond Avenue as surplus; and authorizing the acceptance of bids for the 

property.  (Rankin) 



3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1157: Authorizing a five-year term 

engagement with Gallagher to serve as the City of Mattoon’s “Broker of 

Record” for property, casualty and workers compensation insurance; and 

authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign the Insurance Services Agreement. (Gover) 

 

4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1158: Approving the employment of a 

replacement officer in the Police Department, due to the retirement of Captain 

Stephen Pollum in late November. (Gover) 

               

COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 

 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 

  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

  ATTORNEY & TREASURER 

  CITY CLERK 

  PUBLIC WORKS 

  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

  FIRE 

  POLICE 

 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 

Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 

considering confidential medical information regarding a dependent of a City employee 

(citation). 

 

Motion – Approving the request for Medical Insurance Administrative Override 2010-01. 

 

Adjourn  

 



 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
October 5, 2010 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall 
Council Chambers on October 5, 2010.  
 Acting Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: 
YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner 
Chris Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue 
McLaughlin, City Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development 
Coordinator Kyle Gill, Electrical Inspector Matt Frederick, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, 
Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the 
consent agenda consisting of minutes of the regular meeting September 21 and special 
meeting September 30, 2010; Fire Department report for the month of September, 2010; 
bills for the last half of September, 2010, and payroll for the last half of September and 
the first of October, 2010. 
 

  Bills for the last half of September, 2010   

  Payroll for the last half of September and   

  first half of October, 2010     

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      243,528.32  

Bills         $   1,080,488.07  

      Total   $   1,324,016.39  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $        13,032.68  
      Total   $        14,699.33  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $         1,489.90  
      Total  $         1,489.90  
  South Rt 45 TIF District    

Bills         $        72,133.15  
      Total  $        72,133.15  
  Broadway East TIF District    

Bills         $         4,172.96  
      Total  $         4,172.96  
  Midtown TIF District    

Bills         $         3,715.53  

      Total  $         3,715.53  
  South Rte 45 TIF District    
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        34,753.33  



 

Bills         $        26,136.91  
      Total   $        60,890.24  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        38,075.71  

Bills         $        34,686.06  

      Total   $        72,761.77  

  

 

 

Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $            709.54  
      Total  $            709.54  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $      103,159.79  
      Total   $      103,159.79  

        
 

 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried 
by the following vote:   YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATION AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 Mrs. Jackie Record, Chairman of the Depot Restoration Committee, requested the 
Council to consider using the excess funds for the Depot Project on better access to the 
building, storm windows on the first floor, and more security.  Council with input from 
Attorney & Treasurer Owen discussed the restricted $97,000 funds while staying within 
the scope of the original plans. 
 

 Mr. Terry Tomer inquired as to the amount of funds for construction of the 
YMCA Parking Lot.  Council discussed public input before the vote on the project. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt 
Resolution 2010-2818, authorizing a $138,007 maximum cost reimbursement sub-
subcontract agreement with the Coles County Regional Planning & Development 
Commission for Technical Services regarding the EECBG (Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grant).   
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2818 

 
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A SUB-SUBCONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has been awarded an Energy Efficiency and 
Conservation Block Grant; and 



 

 
 WHEREAS, the Illinois Association of Regional Planning and Development 
Commissions (ILARC) is the recipient of Grant No. 09-451001 from the Illinois 
Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) (Master Grant), for 
support of the program entitled Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant 
(EECBG); and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Master Grant approves collaborative effort by ILARC, the 
Commission and the City of Mattoon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, that the City enter into and execute said Sub-SubContract Agreement 
with the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission.  The Mayor is 
authorized to execute said Agreement. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 
5th day of October, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover  
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 5th day of October, 2010.  

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on October 6, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Council with input from 
Administrator McLaughlin and Executive Director of CCRP-DC Doug McDermand 
discussed the City’s contributions, sub-subcontract, receipt of additional grant dollars, 
and the comprehensive approach by the City. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2010-1150, rejecting the bid from Curry Construction, Inc. in 
the amount of $1,256,224; approving a contract with Curry Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $755,930.50 for construction of the YMCA Parking Lot Project; and 
authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents.  
 



 

 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Council with input from 
Administrator McLaughlin, Mr. Brock Ashley of Curry Construction, and Inspector 
Frederick discussed the alterations from the bid specifications, possible removal of the 
LED lighting portion to be separately bid, and contractor control of complete project.  
Mr. Tony Sparks of the YMCA requested the lighting be in place within the current 
timeframe, regardless if the design is architectural or shoebox lighting. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to amend the 
motion and approve the decorative LED architectural lighting with a final contract in the 
amount of $819,930.50 ($755,930.50 + $64,000) with Curry Construction, Inc. for the 
construction of the YMCA Parking Lot Project. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for additional discussion with no 
responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to amend Council Decision Request 
2010-1150 carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA 
Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion on amended Council Decision Request 
2010-1150 carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA 
Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2010-1151, accepting and approving the proposal from 
Altorfer, Inc. in the amount of $73,110 for the purchase of a 2010 Caterpillar 430 E ST 
Backhoe Loader.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall 
inquired if this was a replacement backhoe with Administrator McLaughlin stating 
affirmatively, noting the relisting of the replaced backhoe on the internet auction – Ebay. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2010-1152, accepting and approving the proposal from Curry 
Construction in the amount of $214,875 for the replacement of the Lake Land Pump 
Station; and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign the Notice of Award. (Rankin) 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Rankin 
inquired whether this was a bid with Attorney & Treasurer Owen stating affirmatively. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2010-1153, accepting and approving the proposal from Bartels 
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $65,000 for the construction of a Public Works Salt 



 

Storage Building; and authorizing the Acting Mayor and City Clerk to sign the contract. 
[10-00197-00-BG]   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Administrator McLaughlin 
noted the actual amount of the bid was $64,565.90. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to amend the 
motion to change the authorized amount to $64,565.90. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to amend Council Decision Request 
2010-1153 carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA 
Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion on the amended Council Decision 
Request 2010-1153 carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA 
Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1154, approving a $5,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory 
Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Youth Wrestling Club for hosting 
the Mattoon Santa Chase Half Marathon and 5K Race on November 20, 2010: and 
authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2010-1155, approving a $7,350 grant by the Tourism Advisory 
Committee from hotel/motel tax funds to Lake Land College for hosting the Sponsor’s 
Classic on November 12 & 13, 2010 and the Laker Classic on December 17 & 18, 2010; 
and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1156, approving the selection of Midwest Credit and Collection, 
Inc. (MCCI) as collection agent for the City of Mattoon.   
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Attorney & Treasurer 
Owen stated the City received two proposals (from Champaign and Decatur) with MCCI 
Decatur proposing an overall lesser percentage commission fee. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 



 

Acting Mayor Gover.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated the Council on conducting a town hall 
meeting in early November to discuss the South Side Drainage Project; Amerencips 
demolition of City Buildings on 12th Street in January; and interviews with insurance 
brokers for property, casualty, and work comp insurance with recommendation on the 
19th. 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – updated the Council on the audit with a 
presentation scheduled for the 19th; and the start of TIF Reports. 
 
 CITY CLERK- announced the approval of the ERRP Application; and early 
voting in the Clerk’s Office on the 12th. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – Administrator McLaughlin updated the Council on the test 
run of the air curtain and its failure resulting in contacts with the dealer for the non-
impact on the environment equipment.  
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – announced the consideration of rezonings, 
variances, and plattings over the next few Council meetings; updated the Council on 
nuisances and demolitions (11 possible this year).  Administrator McLaughlin thanked all 
employees for their efforts with the Community Pride program.  Acting Mayor Gover 
noted the receipt of good comments from the citizens and commended Inspector 
Frederick on his work regarding the lighting portion of the YMCA Parking Lot project. 
 
 FIRE – updated the Council on the Department’s training, tours of Anamet and 
Quality Inn, public service details, annual time drills at schools, volunteerism at Special 
Olympics, risk watch presentations, presence at Home Depot’s Kids Day event, hydrants, 
and annual Police & Fire Softball games. 
 
 POLICE – commended the Police Department on their assistance with 
apprehending the bank robbers; announced damage to four squad cars, four officers on 
light duty, cancellation of the floor contractors, need for flooring bids, notice of the final 
$18,000 Omega payment, and an award of a vest grant. 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Rankin - nothing at this time 
 
 Commissioner Hall – nothing at this time 
 
 Commissioner Ervin – nothing at this time 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover thanked the public for their attendance and invited their 
return. 
 

 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 7:27 



 

p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Acting Mayor Gover. 
  
 
        /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                City Clerk 
 

 
 



 

                      

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



May - Sept 10 - 11 Annual Percent May - Sept Dollar Percent

Revenue 2010 Budget of Budget 2009 Change Change

Property Tax 3,112,612.87$      3,754,186.00$      82.91% 2,544,628.31$     567,984.56$         22.32% At the end of September the State owes the City

Sales Tax 1,434,878.68$      5,425,000.00$      26.45% 1,386,936.94$     47,941.74$           3.46% $315,345.84 in payment for the City's portion 

Income Tax 782,033.05$         1,375,000.00$      56.88% 471,242.23$        310,790.82$         65.95% of personal income taxes.

Other Revenues 798,382.48$         1,776,101.00$      44.95% 651,151.58$        147,230.90$         22.61%

Utility Tax 341,924.15$         1,150,000.00$      29.73% 248,766.01$        93,158.14$           37.45% In 2009-2010 the Cemetery was in its own fund. 

Replacement Tax 133,820.45$         407,000.00$         32.88% 89,872.81$          43,947.64$           48.90% In 2010-2011 it was rolled into the General Fund.

Telecom Tax 221,220.92$         920,000.00$         24.05% 221,622.88$        (401.96)$               -0.18%

Use Tax 82,568.39$           201,000.00$         41.08% 12,450.86$          70,117.53$           563.15%

Total Revenues 6,907,440.99$      15,008,287.00$    46.02% 5,626,671.62$     1,280,769.37$      22.76%

May - Sept 10 - 11 Annual Percent May - Sept Dollar Percent

Expenses 2010 Budget of Budget 2009 Change Change

Benefits 2,889,695.85$      4,876,670.00$      59.26% 2,157,034.54$     732,661.31$         33.97%

Salaries & Wages 2,352,003.86$      6,188,424.00$      38.01% 2,641,502.62$     (289,498.76)$       -10.96%

Debt & Transfers 769,704.15$         1,774,198.00$      43.38% 710,628.50$        59,075.65$           8.31%

Purchased Services 332,766.56$         759,256.00$         43.83% 297,167.70$        35,598.86$           11.98%

Supplies 188,437.34$         494,389.50$         38.12% 296,873.46$        (108,436.12)$       -36.53%

Economic Development 92,700.00$           60,000.00$           154.50% 58,836.86$          33,863.14$           57.55%

Utilities 156,308.69$         403,080.00$         38.78% 199,443.25$        (43,134.56)$         -21.63%

Capital Items 134,790.87$         221,744.27$         60.79% 64,452.33$          70,338.54$           109.13%

Repair of Blds & Vehicles 83,756.91$           164,355.00$         50.96% 82,987.45$          769.46$                0.93%

Technology Support 18,253.79$           46,970.00$           38.86% 47,372.07$          (29,118.28)$         -61.47%

Total Expenses 7,018,418.02$      14,989,086.77$    46.82% 6,556,298.78$     462,119.24$         7.05%

Rev Over (Under) Exp (110,977.03)$       19,200.23$           -578.00% (929,627.16)$      818,650.13$         -88.06%

Revenue

Dollar over (under)

Cash Position 9/30/2010 8/31/2010 Change Revenue Expenses Expenses

General Fund 2,336,820.94$   1,895,641.01$   441,179.93$   Motor Fuel Tax Fd 156,782.63$    415,364.13$     (258,581.50)$     

Motor Fuel Tax Fund 1,125,880.70$   1,406,106.59$   (280,225.89)$  Hotel Tax Fund 108,834.98$    109,670.30$     (835.32)$            

Hotel Tax Fund 170,100.05$      177,476.86$      (7,376.81)$      Festival Management Fd 84,047.63$      99,437.49$       (15,389.86)$       

Festival Management Fd 41,078.46$        31,512.03$        9,566.43$       Insurance & Tort Judg Fd 312,110.69$    382,115.02$     (70,004.33)$       

Insurance & Tort Judg Fd 120,795.43$      92,982.52$        27,812.91$     Home Rehab Fund 139.00$           24.56$              114.44$             

Home Rehab Fund 151.76$             156.66$             (4.90)$             Revolving Loan Fund 69,848.35$      -$                  69,848.35$        

Revolving Loan Fund 241,949.06$      227,166.44$      14,782.62$     Mid-town TIF Fund 177,114.43$    140,930.94$     36,183.49$        

Mid-town TIF Fund 249,320.70$      335,068.72$      (85,748.02)$    Capital Improvement Fund 372,569.57$    741,893.37$     (369,323.80)$     

Capital Improvement Fund 5,991,213.89$   6,119,346.07$   (128,132.18)$  East I-57 TIF District 13,235.04$      14,280.55$       (1,045.51)$         

East I-57 TIF District (837.70)$            (1,398.13)$         560.43$          South Rt 45 TIF District 768.04$           410,683.50$     (409,915.46)$     

South Rt 45 TIF District 5,364.79$          77,497.88$        (72,133.09)$    South Rt 45 Business Dist. 8,242.26$        -$                  8,242.26$          

South Rt 45 Business Dist. 89,686.41$        87,061.45$        2,624.96$       Mall TIF District 23,211.14$      4,172.96$         19,038.18$        

Mall TIF District 23,018.24$        15,786.15$        7,232.09$       Mall Business District 82,621.56$      1,184,912.81$  (1,102,291.25)$  

Mall Business District 2,906,455.59$   3,016,965.26$   (110,509.67)$  Water Fund 1,445,060.19$ 1,416,467.64$  28,592.55$        

East I-57 Business District (1,269.40)$         (1,269.40)$         -$                Sewer Fund 1,554,806.89$ 1,280,926.00$  273,880.89$      

Water Fund 1,226,325.11$   1,114,696.62$   111,628.49$   

Sewer Fund 1,929,958.83$   1,830,484.03$   99,474.80$     

Total Cash & Investments 16,456,012.86$ 16,425,280.76$ 30,732.10$     

General Government Bal. 8,448,830.26$   8,107,969.60$   340,860.66$   

Unrestricted Balance 2,353,449.09$   1,873,405.49$   480,043.60$   

Fund 

September 2010

City of Mattoon - Monthly Council Financial Report



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

110-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  LIMITED RATE PROP TAXES                1,475,694.00       432,472.03     1,234,540.02    83.66       241,153.98

  UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX                2,127,255.00       623,424.02     1,757,062.62    82.60       370,192.38

  TOWNSHIP ROAD & BRIDGE                   151,237.00        42,620.85       121,010.23    80.01        30,226.77

  UTILITY TAX                            1,150,000.00        87,223.67       341,924.15    29.73       808,075.85

  CABLE TV FRANCHISE TAX                   186,928.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       186,928.00

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                       95,721.00       121,280.00       121,280.00   126.70   (    25,559.00)

    TOTAL TAXES                          5,186,835.00     1,307,020.57     3,575,817.02    68.94     1,611,017.98

LICENSES & PERMITS

  BUSINESS LIC & PERMITS                    63,775.00           600.00        36,734.00    57.60        27,041.00

  NONBUSINESS LIC & PERMIT                 117,000.00         6,652.75        67,100.20    57.35        49,899.80

    TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS               180,775.00         7,252.75       103,834.20    57.44        76,940.80

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                      131,926.00        26,780.00        55,029.00    41.71        76,897.00

  STATE GOVT GRANTS                         38,248.00        15,690.00        18,731.00    48.97        19,517.00

  STATE GOVT SHARED REV                  8,363,899.00       867,062.18     2,654,967.17    31.74     5,708,931.83

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV          8,534,073.00       909,532.18     2,728,727.17    31.97     5,805,345.83

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                     230,753.00         6,112.79        89,124.17    38.62       141,628.83

  POLICE DEPT CHARGES                       67,325.00         6,147.99        23,684.32    35.18        43,640.68

  FIRE DEPT CHARGES                         55,500.00         4,498.83        24,925.27    44.91        30,574.73

  PUBLIC WORKS DEPT CHRGS                   28,000.00         1,990.00        12,368.95    44.17        15,631.05

  LAKE & PARK REC CHARGES                  185,500.00        22,481.26       102,243.64    55.12        83,256.36

  CEMETERY DEPT CHRGS                      100,700.00         6,311.50        32,178.00    31.95        68,522.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES             667,778.00        47,542.37       284,524.35    42.61       383,253.65

FINES & FORFEITURES

  COURT FINES                              134,250.00         6,240.62        31,694.10    23.61       102,555.90

  OTHER FINES                                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  FORFEITURES                                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES              134,250.00         6,240.62        31,694.10    23.61       102,555.90

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                         13,000.00           606.79         2,747.68    21.14        10,252.32

  NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RENTS & ROYALTIES                         35,025.00         4,481.88        18,551.90    52.97        16,473.10

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS               48,025.00         5,088.67        21,299.58    44.35        26,725.42

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                 186,251.00         7,344.17       122,284.36    65.66        63,966.64

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                     300.00             7.45           139.50    46.50           160.50

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV         186,551.00         7,351.62       122,423.86    65.62        64,127.14

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                          14,938,287.00     2,290,028.78     6,868,320.28    45.98     8,069,966.72



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

110-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

==================

  CITY COUNCIL                              54,392.00         2,968.83        16,695.92    30.70        37,696.08

  CITY CLERK                               227,267.00        17,520.00        83,969.15    36.95       143,297.85

  CITY ADMINISTRATOR                       135,306.00        11,746.79        57,575.62    42.55        77,730.38

  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                  89,382.00         4,235.32        34,016.35    38.06        55,365.65

  LEGAL SERVICES                            69,658.00         5,432.58        38,720.46    55.59        30,937.54

  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                    174,205.00        10,621.33        57,947.11    33.26       116,257.89

  PLANNING & ZONING                         40,496.00         2,717.06        14,061.47    34.72        26,434.53

  COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                       11,500.00           299.40         1,861.58    16.19         9,638.42

     TOTAL  GENERAL GOVERNMENT             802,206.00        55,541.31       304,847.66    38.00       497,358.34

PUBLIC SAFETY

=============

  POLICE ADMINISTRATION                  1,419,718.00       304,622.29       975,186.25    68.69       444,531.75

  CRIMINAL RECORDS INVSTGTN                277,860.00        21,104.32       107,820.12    38.80       170,039.88

  PATROL                                 2,019,860.00       144,389.92       751,943.35    37.23     1,267,916.65

  K-9 SERVICE                               72,081.00         5,210.94        26,638.34    36.96        45,442.66

  POLICE RECORDS                           117,825.00         4,859.12        33,888.47    28.76        83,936.53

  CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                         350.00            12.76            57.42    16.41           292.58

  TRAFFIC CONTROL                            9,103.00         1,604.03         2,904.73    31.91         6,198.27

  POLICE TRAINING                           17,500.00         1,595.00         8,462.13    48.36         9,037.87

  COMMUNICATION SERVICES                   241,200.00         5,166.30       117,469.10    48.70       123,730.90

  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                      119,901.56         6,445.38       106,984.96    89.23        12,916.60

  POLICE BUILDINGS                         125,700.00         7,737.67        45,564.04    36.25        80,135.96

  SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM                   74,310.00         4,881.50        28,356.22    38.16        45,953.78

  TEEN COURT                                   350.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           350.00

  AREA CRIME TASK FORCE                    130,000.00        26,780.00        54,622.00    42.02        75,378.00

  DRUG TRAFFIC PREVENTION                      500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           500.00

  DUI ASSESSMENT EXPENDS                    15,000.00             0.00           315.00     2.10        14,685.00

  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                 4,295,686.87       543,683.47     2,136,596.07    49.74     2,159,090.80

  FIRE PREVENTION                            2,000.00           928.43         1,007.30    50.37           992.70

  FIRE INSURANCE TAX EXP.                   31,400.00         2,734.26        10,381.73    33.06        21,018.27

  FEMA GRANT EXPENDITURES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                   149,839.50        13,756.82        57,428.75    38.33        92,410.75

  EMERGENCY PLANNING                             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  ANIMAL CONTROL                            27,437.00         6,859.13        13,718.26    50.00        13,718.74

     TOTAL  PUBLIC SAFETY                9,147,621.93     1,102,371.34     4,479,344.24    48.97     4,668,277.69

PUBLIC WORKS

============

  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                       137,155.00        11,692.68        77,324.28    56.38        59,830.72

  STREETS                                1,072,588.87        63,136.59       366,098.20    34.13       706,490.67

  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                    15,100.00           108.75         3,277.45    21.70        11,822.55

  STREET LIGHTING                                0.00            42.58         3,473.88     0.00   (     3,473.88)

  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                   16,000.00             0.00         4,056.04    25.35        11,943.96

  STREET CLEANING                           36,247.24            60.38         2,961.58     8.17        33,285.66

  MOSQUITO ABATEMENT                         6,000.00             0.00         1,219.68    20.33         4,780.32



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  3

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

110-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  WEED CONTROL                               2,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         2,000.00

  YARD WASTE COLLECTION                     62,734.72         9,297.88        41,828.41    66.68        20,906.31

  REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                  2,500.00         1,049.21         6,946.76   277.87   (     4,446.76)

  CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                  134,197.00         7,404.29        54,747.10    40.80        79,449.90

  CUSTODIAL SERVICES                       101,650.00        12,888.54        46,301.66    45.55        55,348.34

  BURGESS OSBORNE                            9,600.00           415.93         5,075.96    52.87         4,524.04

  RAILROAD DEPOT                                 0.00           386.08         1,243.94     0.00   (     1,243.94)

  PARKING LOTS                                 100.00             0.00            47.00    47.00            53.00

  TREE MAINTENANCE                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  GARMENT FACTORY                              300.00            27.85           119.63    39.88           180.37

  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                          0.00         3,418.25        16,532.03     0.00   (    16,532.03)

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                 1,596,172.83       109,929.01       631,253.60    39.55       964,919.23

HEALTH & WELFARE

================

  COUNCIL ON AGING                          37,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        37,500.00

  ACADEMIC SCHOLARSHIPS                      1,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         1,500.00

  RETIREE BENEFITS                         650,000.00        67,128.29       336,405.46    51.75       313,594.54

  PROPERTY & CASUALTY INS                  150,325.00             0.00        50,108.44    33.33       100,216.56

     TOTAL  HEALTH & WELFARE               839,325.00        67,128.29       386,513.90    46.05       452,811.10

CULTURE & RECREATION

====================

  ARTS COUNCIL                               5,000.00           371.44         2,696.44    53.93         2,303.56

  PARK ADMINISTRATION                      336,314.01        24,031.48       150,610.92    44.78       185,703.09

  LAKE ADMINISTRATION                      150,542.00        10,895.74        63,997.11    42.51        86,544.89

  DEMARS CENTER                              3,000.00            68.23           864.66    28.82         2,135.34

  PETERSON PARK                             56,840.00         3,766.05        24,483.08    43.07        32,356.92

  LAWSON PARK                               12,150.00           105.10         5,362.20    44.13         6,787.80

  VANLANINGHAM PARK                            500.00             0.00            51.98    10.40           448.02

  CUNNINGHAM PARK                              500.00            36.85           183.51    36.70           316.49

  BOYS COMPLEX                              16,150.00         4,688.93        13,839.15    85.69         2,310.85

  GIRLS COMPLEX                             14,200.00         1,267.06         8,116.94    57.16         6,083.06

  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                       14,500.00         2,867.47         5,830.29    40.21         8,669.71

  LITTLE KINZEL PARK                           400.00             0.00             0.00     0.00           400.00

  KINZEL FIELD                               1,000.00           158.26           813.22    81.32           186.78

  T-BALL COMPLEX                             3,000.00            95.36         2,289.69    76.32           710.31

  EAST CAMPGROUND                           24,850.00         2,192.22        16,474.03    66.29         8,375.97

  WEST CAMPGROUND                           28,300.00         3,264.68        10,616.06    37.51        17,683.94

  MARINA AREA                               60,950.00         7,982.36        43,611.03    71.55        17,338.97

  BEACH AREA                                 9,950.00           102.85         1,885.06    18.95         8,064.94

  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                     161,417.00        12,299.28        55,745.67    34.54       105,671.33

     TOTAL  CULTURE & RECREATION           899,563.01        74,193.36       407,471.04    45.30       492,091.97

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                      60,000.00         5,000.00        93,200.00   155.33   (    33,200.00)

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            60,000.00         5,000.00        93,200.00   155.33   (    33,200.00)



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  4

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

110-GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DEBT SERVICE

============

  2003 LIBRARY REF BONDS                    78,486.00             0.00         3,333.00     4.25        75,153.00

  2003A ERI PENSION BONDS                  195,885.00             0.00        15,442.50     7.88       180,442.50

  2005B PD REFUNDING BONDS                 194,750.00             0.00        27,375.00    14.06       167,375.00

  STREET DEPT EQPT LEASE                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  YARD WASTE EQPT LEASE                          0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RURAL KING WTR/SWR EXT                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                       15,467.00         1,288.89         6,444.45    41.67         9,022.55

  HOME DEPOT INFRASTRUCTURE                      0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                   484,588.00         1,288.89        52,594.95    10.85       431,993.05

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      13,829,476.77     1,415,452.20     6,355,225.39    45.95     7,474,251.38

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       1,108,810.23       874,576.58       513,094.89     0.00       595,715.34

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                   70,000.00             0.00        39,120.71    55.89        30,879.29

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                 1,159,610.00       186,098.37       662,487.20    57.13       497,122.80

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)   ( 1,089,610.00)  (   186,098.37)  (   623,366.49)    0.00   (   466,243.51)

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)         19,200.23       688,478.21   (   110,271.60)  574.32-      129,471.83

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

LICENSES & PERMITS

  BUSINESS LIC & PERMITS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS                     0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  STATE GOVT GRANTS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  STATE GOVT SHARED REV                    468,249.60        38,250.06       152,244.22    32.51       316,005.38

  COUNTY GRANTS                                  0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  SCHOOL DISTRICT GRANTS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV            468,249.60        38,250.06       152,244.22    32.51       316,005.38

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00           212.99         1,041.61     0.00   (     1,041.61)

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00           212.99         1,041.61     0.00   (     1,041.61)

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00         3,496.80         3,496.80     0.00   (     3,496.80)

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00         3,496.80         3,496.80     0.00   (     3,496.80)

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             468,249.60        41,959.85       156,782.63    33.48       311,466.97



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

121-MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC WORKS

============

  SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                     1,200.00            50.20           313.86    26.16           886.14

  STREET LIGHTING                          194,000.00        11,480.71        46,264.15    23.85       147,735.85

  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                   23,000.00           348.90         9,953.99    43.28        13,046.01

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                   218,200.00        11,879.81        56,532.00    25.91       161,668.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         218,200.00        11,879.81        56,532.00    25.91       161,668.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         250,049.60        30,080.04       100,250.63     0.00       149,798.97

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)        250,049.60        30,080.04       100,250.63    40.09       149,798.97

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

122-HOTEL TAX FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  HOTEL & MOTEL TAX                        275,000.00        26,056.99       108,834.98    39.58       166,165.02

    TOTAL TAXES                            275,000.00        26,056.99       108,834.98    39.58       166,165.02

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                      11,250.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        11,250.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES              11,250.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        11,250.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             286,250.00        26,056.99       108,834.98    38.02       177,415.02



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

122-HOTEL TAX FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         286,250.00        26,056.99       108,834.98     0.00       177,415.02

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  CEMETERY DEPT CHRGS                      160,950.00        14,336.93        84,047.63    52.22        76,902.37

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES             160,950.00        14,336.93        84,047.63    52.22        76,902.37

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             160,950.00        14,336.93        84,047.63    52.22        76,902.37



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

123-FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CULTURE & RECREATION

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  CULTURE & RECREATION                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         160,950.00        14,336.93        84,047.63     0.00        76,902.37

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                   40,313.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        40,313.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)        40,313.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        40,313.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)        201,263.00        14,336.93        84,047.63    41.76       117,215.37

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

125-INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                  0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                  37,500.00        26,927.17        45,988.53   122.64   (     8,488.53)

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV          37,500.00        26,927.17        45,988.53   122.64   (     8,488.53)

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              37,500.00        26,927.17        45,988.53   122.64   (     8,488.53)



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

125-INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

==================

  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                 831,013.00             0.00       382,115.02    45.98       448,897.98

     TOTAL  GENERAL GOVERNMENT             831,013.00             0.00       382,115.02    45.98       448,897.98

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         831,013.00             0.00       382,115.02    45.98       448,897.98

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     (   793,513.00)       26,927.17   (   336,126.49)    0.00   (   457,386.51)

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                  793,526.00           885.74       266,122.16    33.54       527,403.84

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)       793,526.00           885.74       266,122.16     0.00       527,403.84

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)             13.00        27,812.91   (    70,004.33)  494.85-       70,017.33

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

126-HOME REHAB GRANT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                      168,500.00             0.00           139.00     0.08       168,361.00

  STATE GOVT GRANTS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV            168,500.00             0.00           139.00     0.08       168,361.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             168,500.00             0.00           139.00     0.08       168,361.00



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

126-HOME REHAB GRANT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         168,500.00             0.00           139.00     0.00       168,361.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

127-REVOLVING LOAN FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                            750.00           166.66           724.31    96.57            25.69

  REVOLVING LOAN FUND                      144,000.00        13,327.07        62,679.59    43.53        81,320.41

  NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RENTS & ROYALTIES                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS              144,750.00        13,493.73        63,403.90    43.80        81,346.10

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             144,750.00        13,493.73        63,403.90    43.80        81,346.10



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

127-REVOLVING LOAN FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         144,750.00        13,493.73        63,403.90     0.00        81,346.10

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                   15,466.68         1,288.89         6,444.45    41.67         9,022.23

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)        15,466.68         1,288.89         6,444.45     0.00         9,022.23

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)        160,216.68        14,782.62        69,848.35    43.60        90,368.33

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

128-MIDTOWN TIF FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                      200,000.00        26,531.08       176,532.42    88.27        23,467.58

    TOTAL TAXES                            200,000.00        26,531.08       176,532.42    88.27        23,467.58

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                          1,750.00            83.24           582.01    33.26         1,167.99

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                1,750.00            83.24           582.01    33.26         1,167.99

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             201,750.00        26,614.32       177,114.43    87.79        24,635.57



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

128-MIDTOWN TIF FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         201,750.00        26,614.32       177,114.43     0.00        24,635.57

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)        201,750.00        26,614.32       177,114.43    87.79        24,635.57

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                  0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                      600,000.00             0.00        61,902.00    10.32       538,098.00

  STATE GOVT GRANTS                      1,400,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00     1,400,000.00

  SCHOOL DISTRICT GRANTS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV          2,000,000.00             0.00        61,902.00     3.10     1,938,098.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                           0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  PUBLIC WORKS DEPT CHRGS                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                   0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00           883.70         4,366.37     0.00   (     4,366.37)

  DIVIDEND EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RENTS & ROYALTIES                              0.00        10,564.89        10,564.89     0.00   (    10,564.89)

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00        11,448.59        14,931.26     0.00   (    14,931.26)

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           2,000,000.00        11,448.59        76,833.26     3.84     1,923,166.74



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

==================

  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                       0.00            25.00           437.16     0.00   (       437.16)

  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                          0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  GENERAL GOVERNMENT                   0.00            25.00           437.16     0.00   (       437.16)

PUBLIC SAFETY

=============

  PATROL                                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  POLICE BUILDINGS                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  PUBLIC SAFETY                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

PUBLIC WORKS

============

  STREET CLEANING                                0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RECYCLING                                      0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  BURGESS OSBORNE                                0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RAILROAD DEPOT                           600,000.00       175,220.44       248,481.98    41.41       351,518.02

  PARKING LOTS                                   0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  TREE MAINTENANCE                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                   600,000.00       175,220.44       248,481.98    41.41       351,518.02

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================

  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                           0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============

  2005B PD REFUNDING BONDS                 393,097.56             0.00       244,637.63    62.23       148,459.93

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                   393,097.56             0.00       244,637.63    62.23       148,459.93

INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPEND

========================               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPEND             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         993,097.56       175,245.44       493,556.77    49.70       499,540.79

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       1,006,902.44   (   163,796.85)  (   416,723.51)    0.00     1,423,625.95

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                  700,000.00        60,194.70       295,736.31    42.25       404,263.69

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00        36,527.14     0.00   (    36,527.14)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)       700,000.00        60,194.70       259,209.17     0.00       440,790.83



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  3

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

130-CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)      1,706,902.44   (   103,602.15)  (   157,514.34)    9.23-    1,864,416.78

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                        1,000.00           560.43        13,235.04   323.50   (    12,235.04)

    TOTAL TAXES                              1,000.00           560.43        13,235.04   323.50   (    12,235.04)

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                               1,000.00           560.43        13,235.04   323.50   (    12,235.04)



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

150-I-57 EAST TIF DISTRICT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC WORKS

============

  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  PARKING LOTS                                   0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CULTURE & RECREATION

====================

  PARK ADMINISTRATION                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  CULTURE & RECREATION                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============

  2005B PD REFUNDING BONDS                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPEND

========================               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPEND             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES           1,000.00           560.43        13,235.04     0.00   (    12,235.04)

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)          1,000.00           560.43        13,235.04   323.50   (    12,235.04)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

151-SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                        1,200.00             0.06           768.10    64.01           431.90

    TOTAL TAXES                              1,200.00             0.06           768.10    64.01           431.90

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                               1,200.00             0.06           768.10    64.01           431.90



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

151-SOUTH RT 45 TIF DISTRICT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES           1,200.00             0.06           768.10     0.00           431.90

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)          1,200.00             0.06           768.10    64.01           431.90

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

152-SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                       35,000.00         2,607.03         8,151.50    23.29        26,848.50

    TOTAL TAXES                             35,000.00         2,607.03         8,151.50    23.29        26,848.50

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00            17.93            90.76     0.00   (        90.76)

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00            17.93            90.76     0.00   (        90.76)

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                              35,000.00         2,624.96         8,242.26    23.55        26,757.74



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

152-SOUTH RT 45 BUSINESS DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          35,000.00         2,624.96         8,242.26     0.00        26,757.74

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

153-BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                        5,000.00        11,405.05        23,211.14   464.22   (    18,211.14)

    TOTAL TAXES                              5,000.00        11,405.05        23,211.14   464.22   (    18,211.14)

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                               5,000.00        11,405.05        23,211.14   464.22   (    18,211.14)



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

153-BROADWAY EAST TIF DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES           5,000.00        11,405.05        23,211.14     0.00   (    18,211.14)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

154-BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                      340,000.00        26,915.98        79,706.63    23.44       260,293.37

    TOTAL TAXES                            340,000.00        26,915.98        79,706.63    23.44       260,293.37

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                          2,500.00           493.88         2,914.93   116.60   (       414.93)

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                2,500.00           493.88         2,914.93   116.60   (       414.93)

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             342,500.00        27,409.86        82,621.56    24.12       259,878.44



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

154-BROADWAY EAST BUS DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============

  2005B PD REFUNDING BONDS                 322,808.68             0.00       223,652.49    69.28        99,156.19

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                   322,808.68             0.00       223,652.49    69.28        99,156.19

INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPEND

========================               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPEND             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         322,808.68             0.00       223,652.49    69.28        99,156.19

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          19,691.32        27,409.86   (   141,030.93)    0.00       160,722.25

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)         19,691.32        27,409.86   (   141,030.93)  716.21-      160,722.25

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

155-I-57 EAST BUSINESS DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  TIF/BD TAX RECEIPTS                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL TAXES                                  0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                       0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                   0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

155-I-57 EAST BUSINESS DIST

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  LIMITED RATE PROP TAXES                  429,610.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       429,610.00

    TOTAL TAXES                            429,610.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       429,610.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  STATE GOVT GRANTS                         12,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        12,000.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV             12,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        12,000.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  GENERAL GOVT CHARGES                       3,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,500.00

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               3,500.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         3,500.00

FINES & FORFEITURES

  OTHER FINES                               14,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        14,000.00

    TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES               14,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        14,000.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                   8,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         8,000.00

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV           8,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00         8,000.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                             467,110.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       467,110.00



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

171-MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

CULTURE & RECREATION

====================                   ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  CULTURE & RECREATION                 0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============

  2003A ERI PENSION BONDS                   14,162.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        14,162.00

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                    14,162.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        14,162.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          14,162.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        14,162.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES         452,948.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       452,948.00

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                   30,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        30,000.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)        30,000.00             0.00             0.00     0.00        30,000.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)        482,948.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       482,948.00

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

211-WATER FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  STATE GOVT GRANTS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                  0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  WTR FD REVENUES & OTHER                3,228,720.00       323,644.88     1,440,556.79    44.62     1,788,163.21

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES           3,228,720.00       323,644.88     1,440,556.79    44.62     1,788,163.21

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                         17,500.00             0.00            95.90     0.55        17,404.10

  NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  RENTS & ROYALTIES                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS               17,500.00             0.00            95.90     0.55        17,404.10

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           3,246,220.00       323,644.88     1,440,652.69    44.38     1,805,567.31



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

211-WATER FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC WORKS

============                           ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============

  2003A ERI PENSION BONDS                   47,704.00             0.00        15,901.32    33.33        31,802.68

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                    47,704.00             0.00        15,901.32    33.33        31,802.68

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                          47,704.00             0.00        15,901.32    33.33        31,802.68

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       3,198,516.00       323,644.88     1,424,751.37     0.00     1,773,764.63

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                   50,000.00             0.00         4,407.50     8.82        45,592.50

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00         1,096.01     0.00   (     1,096.01)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)        50,000.00             0.00         3,311.49     0.00        46,688.51

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)      3,248,516.00       323,644.88     1,428,062.86    43.96     1,820,453.14

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

212-SEWER FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  FEDERAL GOVT GRANTS                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV                  0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  SWR FD REVENUES & OTHER                3,661,500.00       354,598.02     1,549,567.15    42.32     2,111,932.85

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES           3,661,500.00       354,598.02     1,549,567.15    42.32     2,111,932.85

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                         25,000.00           844.13         5,239.74    20.96        19,760.26

  NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS               25,000.00           844.13         5,239.74    20.96        19,760.26

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           3,686,500.00       355,442.15     1,554,806.89    42.18     2,131,693.11



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

212-SEWER FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC WORKS

============                           ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============

  1998 SEWER GO BONDS                            0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  2003A ERI PENSION BONDS                   89,819.00             0.00        29,939.68    33.33        59,879.32

  2005B PD REFUNDING BONDS                 410,716.26             0.00        52,858.13    12.87       357,858.13

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                   500,535.26             0.00        82,797.81    16.54       417,737.45

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                         500,535.26             0.00        82,797.81    16.54       417,737.45

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       3,185,964.74       355,442.15     1,472,009.08     0.00     1,713,955.66

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00         1,497.56     0.00   (     1,497.56)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00   (     1,497.56)    0.00         1,497.56

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)      3,185,964.74       355,442.15     1,470,511.52    46.16     1,715,453.22

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

213-CEMETERY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

  CEMETERY FD REV & OTHER                        0.00             0.00         7,952.00     0.00   (     7,952.00)

    TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES                   0.00             0.00         7,952.00     0.00   (     7,952.00)

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00            88.05         1,024.96     0.00   (     1,024.96)

  OTHER INVESTMENT INCOME                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00            88.05         1,024.96     0.00   (     1,024.96)

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                                   0.00            88.05         8,976.96     0.00   (     8,976.96)



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

213-CEMETERY FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC WORKS

============                           ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  PUBLIC WORKS                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

DEBT SERVICE

============                           ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  DEBT SERVICE                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES               0.00            88.05         8,976.96     0.00   (     8,976.96)

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)              0.00            88.05         8,976.96     0.00   (     8,976.96)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                             50.00             1.82            16.93    33.86            33.07

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                   50.00             1.82            16.93    33.86            33.07

EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS

  EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS                   178,934.40        14,243.12        73,053.22    40.83       105,881.18

  LIBRARY EMPLOYEE CONTRIB                       0.00           377.60         1,510.40     0.00   (     1,510.40)

  RETIREE CONTRIBUTIONS                    311,577.12        27,605.22       126,030.90    40.45       185,546.22

    TOTAL EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS         490,511.52        42,225.94       200,594.52    40.89       289,917.00

CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV

  CONTRIBUTIONS & MISC REV                 820,000.00        67,235.54       404,959.71    49.39       415,040.29

    TOTAL CONTRIB & OTHER MISC REV         820,000.00        67,235.54       404,959.71    49.39       415,040.29

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           1,310,561.52       109,463.30       605,571.16    46.21       704,990.36



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

221-HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

HEALTH & WELFARE

================                       ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  HEALTH & WELFARE                     0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       1,310,561.52       109,463.30       605,571.16     0.00       704,990.36

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                1,065,681.00        83,470.30       418,365.37    39.26       647,315.63

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)     1,065,681.00        83,470.30       418,365.37     0.00       647,315.63

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)      2,376,242.52       192,933.60     1,023,936.53    43.09     1,352,305.99

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

311-FIREFIGHTERS PENSION FD

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX                1,164,414.00       441,247.49     1,066,833.92    91.62        97,580.08

    TOTAL TAXES                          1,164,414.00       441,247.49     1,066,833.92    91.62        97,580.08

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  STATE GOVT SHARED REV                    221,480.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       221,480.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV            221,480.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       221,480.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00           119.98     0.00   (       119.98)

  DIVIDEND EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00           119.98     0.00   (       119.98)

EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS

  EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS                   180,000.00        13,966.74        71,229.89    39.57       108,770.11

    TOTAL EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS         180,000.00        13,966.74        71,229.89    39.57       108,770.11

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           1,565,894.00       455,214.23     1,138,183.79    72.69       427,710.21



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

311-FIREFIGHTERS PENSION FD

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC SAFETY

=============

  FIRE PENSION                           1,838,550.00       163,893.95       835,852.65    45.46     1,002,697.35

     TOTAL  PUBLIC SAFETY                1,838,550.00       163,893.95       835,852.65    45.46     1,002,697.35

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       1,838,550.00       163,893.95       835,852.65    45.46     1,002,697.35

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES     (   272,656.00)      291,320.28       302,331.14     0.00   (   574,987.14)

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)    (   272,656.00)      291,320.28       302,331.14   110.88-  (   574,987.14)

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  1

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

312-POLICE PENSION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

REVENUES                                       ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TAXES

  UNLIMITED RATE PROP TAX                  962,841.00       382,176.53       899,472.72    93.42        63,368.28

    TOTAL TAXES                            962,841.00       382,176.53       899,472.72    93.42        63,368.28

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV

  STATE GOVT SHARED REV                    183,126.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       183,126.00

    TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV            183,126.00             0.00             0.00     0.00       183,126.00

INVESTMENT EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  DIVIDEND EARNINGS                              0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  NET INCREASE(DECREASE)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

    TOTAL INVESTMENT EARNINGS                    0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS

  EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS                   207,000.00        15,541.77        77,635.04    37.50       129,364.96

    TOTAL EMP CONTRIB FOR BENEFITS         207,000.00        15,541.77        77,635.04    37.50       129,364.96

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUES                           1,352,967.00       397,718.30       977,107.76    72.22       375,859.24



 

10-13-2010 03:56 PM                                CITY   OF   MATTOON                                  PAGE:  2

                                               REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT - (UNAUDITED)

                                                   AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2010

312-POLICE PENSION FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

EXPENDITURES                                   ANNUAL   PERIOD TO DATE     YEAR TO DATE    % OF            BUDGET

ACCT#    ACCOUNT NAME                          BUDGET       ACTUAL            ACTUAL      BUDGET          BALANCE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

PUBLIC SAFETY

=============                          ______________   ______________   ______________   ______   ______________

     TOTAL  PUBLIC SAFETY                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                               0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES       1,352,967.00       397,718.30       977,107.76     0.00       375,859.24

  OTHER FINANCING SOURCES                        0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

  OTHER FINANCING (USES)                         0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)             0.00             0.00             0.00     0.00             0.00

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES OVER/

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES & OTHER (USES)      1,352,967.00       397,718.30       977,107.76    72.22       375,859.24

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***

                                                    *** END OF REPORT ***



Ending Cash or Bonds & 

Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

AG Edwards Centennial Money Market Tr & CD's 1,193,232.19$    1,193,232.19$ 

AG Edwards US Treasury Money Fund 300,642.77$       300,642.77$    

AG Edwards Bonds 5,775,333.75$    5,775,333.75$  

AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 1,405,108.90$    1,405,108.90$   

ING Golden American Life 5,171,647.76$    5,171,647.76$   

First National Bank Checking Account 707,322.88$       707,322.88$    

14,553,288.25$  2,201,197.84$ 6,576,756.66$   5,775,333.75$  

100.00% 15.13% 45.19% 39.68%

AG Edwards 7,269,208.71$    49.95%

AIG - Sun America 1,405,108.90$    9.65%

ING 5,171,647.76$    35.54%

First National Bank 707,322.88$       4.86%

14,553,288.25$  100.00%

Firefighters Pension Fund

Investment Analysis as of September 30, 2010



Ending Cash or Bonds & 

Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

AG Edwards Centennial Money Market Tr 968,817.80$           968,817.80$    

AG Edwards Bonds 6,037,532.79$        6,037,532.79$  

AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 3,159,190.39$        3,159,190.39$   

Anchor Anchor National Life 1,138,961.25$        1,138,961.25$   

ING Golden American Life 2,008,415.54$        2,008,415.54$   

First National Bank Checking Account 706,058.09$           706,058.09$    

14,018,975.86$      1,674,875.89$ 6,306,567.18$   6,037,532.79$  

100.00% 11.95% 44.99% 43.07%

AG Edwards 13,312,917.77$      94.96%

First National Bank 706,058.09$           5.04%

14,018,975.86$      100.00%

Police Pension Fund

Investment Analysis as of September 30, 2010



Ending Cash Bonds & 

Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

October-05 14,890,054.08$ 12.58% 42.32% 45.10%

November-05 15,330,745.18$ 15.53% 42.29% 42.18%

December-05 15,476,209.72$ 14.94% 42.88% 42.17%

January-06 15,609,897.00$ 14.47% 43.93% 41.60%

February-06 15,447,842.50$ 12.11% 43.91% 43.98%

March-06 15,207,342.53$ 10.82% 45.00% 44.20%

April-06 15,373,265.79$ 12.12% 44.32% 43.59%

May-06 15,045,463.64$ 12.10% 43.53% 44.40%

June-06 14,806,220.41$ 11.70% 43.28% 45.02%

July-06 14,944,466.62$ 11.48% 43.53% 44.99%

August-06 15,128,771.56$ 11.46% 44.08% 44.46%

September-06 15,767,230.11$ 38.72% 18.05% 43.22%

October-06 16,076,037.47$ 39.38% 18.27% 42.35%

November-06 16,129,489.53$ 38.93% 18.60% 42.46%

December-06 15,952,243.17$ 38.28% 19.05% 42.67%

January-07 16,279,073.39$ 39.37% 18.88% 41.74%

February-07 16,232,606.43$ 39.87% 18.77% 41.33%

March-07 16,197,823.72$ 40.59% 17.98% 41.43%

April-07 16,259,558.06$ 33.96% 31.97% 34.07%

May-07 16,416,745.42$ 34.15% 32.31% 33.54%

June-07 16,244,288.48$ 16.81% 44.51% 38.68%

July-07 16,073,685.87$ 13.05% 44.24% 42.70%

August-07 15,786,994.31$ 11.91% 44.35% 43.75%

September-07 16,153,943.02$ 12.31% 44.13% 43.56%

October-07 16,076,786.73$ 18.68% 44.66% 36.66%

November-07 16,131,801.26$ 19.90% 42.80% 37.60%

December-07 16,449,359.37$ 19.41% 41.72% 38.86%

January-08 15,987,537.77$ 26.08% 39.72% 34.20%

February-08 15,785,036.33$ 4.93% 46.79% 48.28%

March-08 15,538,347.36$ 7.27% 46.00% 46.73%

April-08 15,735,156.03$ 9.87% 47.36% 42.77%

May-08 15,553,036.36$ 9.41% 48.61% 41.98%

June-08 15,085,881.05$ 6.46% 46.63% 46.91%

July-08 14,696,031.92$ 8.86% 46.47% 44.67%

August-08 14,654,005.38$ 10.02% 45.97% 44.01%

September-08 14,238,422.31$ 16.25% 42.52% 41.23%

October-08 12,725,873.79$ 19.60% 35.05% 45.35%

November-08 12,585,091.91$ 9.05% 43.42% 47.53%

December-08 12,604,131.10$ 12.50% 43.86% 43.64%

January-09 12,627,874.45$ 15.35% 43.46% 41.19%

February-09 11,922,013.48$ 17.24% 41.06% 41.70%

March-09 11,960,058.90$ 12.40% 42.23% 45.37%

April-09 12,517,188.32$ 19.07% 45.39% 35.54%

May-09 12,805,533.35$ 18.33% 47.56% 34.11%

June-09 12,898,624.34$ 16.58% 47.95% 35.47%

July-09 13,227,628.60$ 14.16% 50.11% 35.74%

August-09 13,802,052.99$ 9.50% 50.23% 40.27%

September-09 14,214,946.56$ 13.30% 49.69% 37.00%

October-09 14,046,462.91$ 15.19% 44.88% 39.93%

November-09 14,260,767.41$ 9.43% 44.60% 45.97%

December-09 14,284,025.39$ 7.06% 45.37% 47.57%

January-10 13,992,660.54$ 6.25% 45.18% 48.57%

February-10 13,966,935.34$ 7.36% 45.45% 47.19%

March-10 14,040,002.58$ 6.29% 47.00% 46.72%

April-10 14,273,301.31$ 6.54% 46.88% 46.58%

May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%

July-10 14,255,233.71$ 15.66% 44.88% 39.46%

August-10 13,938,168.52$ 14.92% 44.50% 40.58%

September-10 14,553,288.25$ 15.13% 45.19% 39.68%

Fire Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Fire
Pension Fund Investments

$11,750,000.00

$12,250,000.00

$12,750,000.00

$13,250,000.00

$13,750,000.00

$14,250,000.00

$14,750,000.00

$15,250,000.00

$15,750,000.00

$16,250,000.00

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
0
5

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
0
5

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
0
5

1
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

2
/2

8
/2

0
0
6

3
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

4
/3

0
/2

0
0
6

5
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

6
/3

0
/2

0
0
6

7
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

8
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

9
/3

0
/2

0
0
6

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
0
6

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
0
6

1
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

2
/2

8
/2

0
0
7

3
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

4
/3

0
/2

0
0
7

5
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
0
7

7
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

8
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

9
/3

0
/2

0
0
7

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
0
7

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
0
7

1
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

2
/2

9
/2

0
0
8

3
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

4
/3

0
/2

0
0
8

5
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
0
8

7
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

9
/3

0
/2

0
0
8

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
0
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
0
8

1
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

2
/2

8
/2

0
0
9

3
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

4
/3

0
/2

0
0
9

5
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

6
/3

0
/2

0
0
9

7
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

8
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

9
/3

0
/2

0
0
9

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

1
1
/3

0
/2

0
0
9

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
0
9

1
/3

1
/2

0
1
0

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
0

3
/3

1
/2

0
1
0

4
/3

0
/2

0
1
0

5
/3

1
/2

0
1
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
0

7
/3

1
/2

0
1
0

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
0

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
0



Ending Cash Bonds & 

Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

November-06 13,830,957.96$ 11.84% 43.48% 44.68%

December-06 13,841,625.69$ 12.24% 44.66% 43.09%

January-07 14,096,034.62$ 11.63% 44.20% 44.17%

February-07 14,034,713.36$ 14.18% 43.90% 41.92%

March-07 14,094,611.82$ 14.86% 44.73% 40.41%

April-07 14,334,995.00$ 10.19% 44.74% 45.07%

May-07 14,486,361.32$ 4.10% 45.30% 50.60%

June-07 14,295,354.62$ 2.29% 45.71% 52.00%

July-07 14,396,266.73$ 1.37% 45.68% 52.94%

August-07 14,039,202.68$ 1.42% 44.98% 53.59%

September-07 14,446,393.47$ 5.14% 45.83% 49.02%

October-07 14,760,879.82$ 6.78% 45.15% 48.06%

November-07 14,530,850.95$ 10.07% 44.31% 45.63%

December-07 14,982,352.69$ 13.89% 43.74% 42.36%

January-08 14,287,160.38$ 28.26% 40.70% 31.04%

February-08 14,237,418.19$ 10.85% 41.60% 47.55%

March-08 14,025,378.24$ 4.97% 46.71% 48.32%

April-08 14,151,423.72$ 4.68% 47.72% 47.59%

May-08 14,385,460.00$ 5.72% 47.82% 46.46%

June-08 13,794,176.98$ 4.33% 47.51% 48.16%

July-08 13,383,123.11$ 4.94% 46.99% 48.08%

August-08 13,381,338.08$ 5.40% 46.33% 48.27%

September-08 13,161,665.63$ 13.83% 43.29% 42.88%

October-08 10,476,979.68$ 7.22% 39.88% 52.90%

November-08 10,437,584.89$ 6.85% 38.05% 55.10%

December-08 10,435,237.94$ 11.12% 38.33% 50.54%

January-09 10,598,598.02$ 14.57% 38.58% 46.84%

February-09 11,491,768.24$ 14.76% 43.67% 41.57%

March-09 11,455,143.15$ 14.01% 44.32% 41.68%

April-09 11,903,292.93$ 22.12% 46.18% 31.71%

May-09 12,014,326.98$ 22.28% 48.07% 29.65%

June-09 12,082,871.77$ 19.49% 48.63% 31.88%

July-09 12,388,084.40$ 17.66% 50.59% 31.75%

August-09 12,876,911.46$ 12.28% 50.76% 36.95%

September-09 13,257,820.29$ 11.06% 51.22% 37.73%

October-09 13,161,752.19$ 7.18% 51.50% 41.32%

November-09 13,390,010.32$ 4.81% 51.19% 44.00%

December-09 13,562,501.31$ 7.02% 48.54% 44.44%

January-10 13,237,165.12$ 6.59% 47.84% 45.58%

February-10 13,321,223.40$ 8.06% 48.23% 43.71%

March-10 13,598,360.34$ 10.08% 47.37% 42.55%

April-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%

July-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

August-10 13,232,250.10$ 13.97% 43.39% 42.64%

September-10 14,018,975.86$ 11.95% 44.99% 43.07%

Police Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Police 
Pension Fund Investments

$10,250,000.00

$10,750,000.00

$11,250,000.00

$11,750,000.00

$12,250,000.00

$12,750,000.00

$13,250,000.00

$13,750,000.00

$14,250,000.00

$14,750,000.00

N
o

v
-0

6
D

e
c
-0

6
J
a

n
-0

7
F

e
b

-0
7

M
a

r-
0

7
A

p
r-

0
7

M
a

y
-0

7
J
u

n
-0

7
J
u

l-
0

7
A

u
g

-0
7

S
e

p
-0

7
O

c
t-

0
7

N
o

v
-0

7
D

e
c
-0

7
J
a

n
-0

8
F

e
b

-0
8

M
a

r-
0

8
A

p
r-

0
8

M
a

y
-0

8
J
u

n
-0

8
J
u

l-
0

8
A

u
g

-0
8

S
e

p
-0

8
O

c
t-

0
8

N
o

v
-0

8
D

e
c
-0

8
J
a

n
-0

9
F

e
b

-0
9

M
a

r-
0

9
A

p
r-

0
9

M
a

y
-0

9
J
u

n
-0

9
J
u

l-
0

9
A

u
g

-0
9

S
e

p
-0

9
O

c
t-

0
9

N
o

v
-0

9
D

e
c
-0

9
J
a

n
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
0

M
a

r-
1

0
A

p
r-

1
0

M
a

y
-1

0
J
u

n
-1

0
J
u

l-
1

0
A

u
g

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

0



 

                      

 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

10-15-10 PAYROLL

9-25-10/10-8-10

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99$        

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,577.59$        

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 735.86$           

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,828.84$        

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,153.80$        

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 65.94$             

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,335.06$        

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,953.90$        

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 969.02$           

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,392.74$        

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,400.91$        

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 286.68$           

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 60,802.41$      

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 5,240.90$        

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,215.84$        

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 82.63$             

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,149.83$        

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 780.00$           

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$        

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 64,409.64$      

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 7,121.51$        

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 9,474.79$        

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,345.27$        

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,673.45$        

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 372.07$           

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 18,679.44$      

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 379.62$           

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 615.18$           

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,226.47$        

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 264.00$           

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 138.54$           

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,668.42$        

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 467.17$           

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,694.39$        

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 48.90$             

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 54.17$             

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,312.53$        

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 197.66$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,356.05$        

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 118.08$           

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,051.41$        

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,934.86$        

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,113.50$        

110 5512-113 OVERTIME 196.83$           

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 87.48$             



CITY OF MATTOON

10-15-10 PAYROLL

9-25-10/10-8-10
CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,746.17$        

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 748.00$           

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 34.98$             

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 238,755.99$    

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,499.99$        

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 261.00$           

122 5653-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 166.66$           

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,927.65$        

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,512.14$        

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 118.08$           

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 380.42$           

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,395.90$        

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 122.98$           

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 597.19$           

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,333.19$        

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 340.00$           

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 8.12$               

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 509.76$           

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,625.17$        

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.27$             

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 23,968.22$      

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,427.46$        

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 783.78$           

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,982.49$      

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 560.31$           

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,333.23$        

212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 340.00$           

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 8.12$               

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 509.80$           

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,625.17$        

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.27$             

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 27,595.63$      

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 292,247.49$    

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***



CITY OF MATTOON

10-15-10 PAYROLL

9-25-10/10-8-10

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 33 1,799.00 36,438.33$      

OVERTIME PAY 35 406.25 13,565.08$      

VACATION PAY 22 245 5,408.47$        

SALARY PAY 120 9,750.62 223,777.43$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 32 122.7 2,645.18$        

SICK-FD UNION 6 144 3,186.73$        

PEHP 33 33 412.50$           

COMP PAID 5 27 630.21$           

VACATION PAY 4 168 3,746.93$        

SHIFT PAY 5 254 152.40$           

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$           

SICK PAY-AFSCME 10 62.5 1,261.30$        

COMP EARNED 2 15 -$                 

SICK-NON UNION 4 20.75 466.56$           

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 3 12 305.91$           

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$           



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002183 JOHN R ARMSTRONG       I-201010124661       110 4415-010        DEMOLITION ES: REFUND DEMO ESCROW   104403       6,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002183  TOTALS          6,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:       6,500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000871 RANDY ERVIN            I-201010134687       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILES      104452          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000871  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002244 CHRIS RANKIN           I-201010134689       110 5110-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104517          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002244  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201010144749       110 5110-572        COMM PROMOTIO: 2010 BUSINESS EXPO B 104489         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            300.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         400.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-10367              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: KEAL RIGHT OF WAY LE 104434          44.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-10537              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: NEWELL RIGHT OF WAY  104434          34.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-10611              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: ST JOHNS UTILITY EAS 104434          39.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-10612              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: MATT PRECISION UTILI 104434          35.00

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-11217              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: 2501 THOMASON DR     104434          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS            186.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534         155.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            155.64

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595276          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    104544         365.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            365.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         707.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-57851              110 5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: W-2'S, 1099'S        104445         411.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            411.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         411.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000513 JERRY WECK             I-32889              110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               104542         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002227 GOLDEN ENTERPRISES     I-1277               110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING               104466         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002227  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-349798             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104528         400.00

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-349800             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104528         453.60

01-002401 SMITHAMUNDSEN          I-349811             110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       104528          65.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002401  TOTALS            919.12

 

01-002487 RANDALL W CURRY        I-201010134717       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: MOWING & DEBRIS REMO 104442       1,520.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002487  TOTALS          1,520.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534           9.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              9.13

 

01-037951 J. PRESTON OWEN        I-201010134688       110 5160-565        CELLULAR TELE: OCTOBER MOBILES      104512         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037951  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-821419366          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 9/1 104543         620.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            620.38

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       3,438.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001495 NORTHERN IL UNIVERSITY I-201010134672       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GMIS IL CONFERENCE   104510         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001495  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-54703              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WARNER'S OFFICE EQUI 104539          72.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS             72.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         322.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5180-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534          11.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             11.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:          11.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000151 INDUSTRIAL/ORGANIZATIO I-C24324A            110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: POLICE EXAMS         104477       3,396.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000151  TOTALS          3,396.27

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-68877              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             104454         130.90

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-69101              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             104454          12.44

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-69198              110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             104454          10.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS            154.01

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-169533             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             104468           5.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-170386             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             104468          18.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-170565             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: SHIPPING             104468          18.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-170665             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEANING             104468           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-024400 IL FIRE & POLICE COMM  I-201010144734       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2011 DUES            104473         187.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024400  TOTALS            187.50

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1022299-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BATTERY              104518          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             20.00

 

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-54703              110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WARNER'S OFFICE EQUI 104539         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS            360.00

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-22446              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: NOTICE TO ABATE NUIS 104541         317.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            317.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595264          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    104544         102.25

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595265          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    104544         120.41

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050830432          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-234813    104544         346.41

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050830443          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    104544          46.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            615.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       5,100.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000610 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFO I-1299801-20100930   110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: SEARCHES 9/10        104484          56.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000610  TOTALS             56.40

 

01-001112 COLES CO CRIMESTOPPERS I-201010144747       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: TIP SOFT SOFTWARE    104435         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001112  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1022297-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RAY O'HERRON CO      104518         137.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            137.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         493.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1022122-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY STICK        104518         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            255.00

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040348 ED ROEHR SAFETY PRODUC I-335004             110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LENS                 104450           2.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040348  TOTALS              2.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         257.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201010144743       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS       104423          12.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             12.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          12.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2459309311         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              104385         590.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            590.75

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010154759       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             104405       1,628.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,628.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       2,219.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS C-1403               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: CREDIT MEMO          104413         100.00-

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-200858             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REMOVE GUN RACK & RE 104413         449.68

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-201359             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL LOCK BOX     104413         275.56

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-202349             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FIX ANTENNA          104413         129.50

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-202583             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR VIDEO UNIT    104413          71.25

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-202584             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE TIMER FUSE   104413          71.25

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-202617             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: 2C10 REPAIRS         104413         118.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS          1,015.99

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-90653              110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 104417          69.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             69.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010144748       110 5223-326        FUEL         : POLICE DEPT FUEL 9/1 104443       5,015.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          5,015.50

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017411 FIRST NATIONAL BANK    I-201010154767       110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             104458       3,783.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017411  TOTALS          3,783.76

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201010144746       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        104504       1,263.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,263.07

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      11,147.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010154760       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          104404       1,796.72

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010154761       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        104404          51.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,847.93

 

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-4846               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INDUSTRIAL MECHANICA 104475         860.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS            860.36

 

01-002548 RON MILLER CONSTRUCTIO I-2701               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR STAIR RAILING 104521          78.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002548  TOTALS             78.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010144742       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRAY PAINT,WALL PAP 104482          13.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             13.32

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220474952          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: COPIER 10/10         104481         610.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            610.46

 

01-045825 WALDEN TV & APPLIANCE  I-59981              110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: REPLACE THERMOSTAT   104537         213.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045825  TOTALS            213.22

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,623.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000115 MABAS DIV 26           I-201010134716       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: DUES                 104487         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000115  TOTALS            250.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134695       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SPARK PLUGS,GREASE,B 104407           6.00

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134695       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPARK PLUGS,GREASE,B 104407          21.56

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134695       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPARK PLUGS,GREASE,B 104407          10.34

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134695       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SPARK PLUGS,GREASE,B 104407           8.39

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134695       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPARK PLUGS,GREASE,B 104407          34.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             80.54

 

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG22382            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: DRAIN LINE HEAT TAPE 104465          74.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000577  TOTALS             74.75

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084631       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104375         186.91

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010144736       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         104408          77.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010154764       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  104404          13.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            278.13

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2010-00000006      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE BILLING    104431         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS            375.00

 

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-33271              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           104410          14.95

01-001582 AUTO, TRUCK AND FARM R I-33300              110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRES                104410         557.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001582  TOTALS            572.51

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80483686           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     104422         114.95

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87189090           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     104422         325.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            440.67

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010134721       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FIRE DEPT 9/10       104443       1,223.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          1,223.84

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4543823.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PVC CEMENT,PIPE,COUP 104438          57.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             57.35

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-96844              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   104456          24.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             24.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084633       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             104378          37.56

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084634       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             104378          41.70

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084635       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             104378          48.34

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010134668       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0987             104439          88.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010144738       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             104439          39.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            255.17

 

01-024400 IL FIRE & POLICE COMM  I-201010144734       110 5241-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2011 DUES            104473         187.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024400  TOTALS            187.50

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201010144737       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CYLINDER RENTAL,OXYG 104474         112.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            112.68

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8966               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW HANDLE           104491           6.00

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9032               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        104491           6.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             12.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534          25.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             25.22

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294574       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          40.24

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294576       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1801 PRAIRIE         000000          19.13

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294587       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  000000          60.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            119.92

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00189891SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  104501         489.63

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00192664SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HYDRANT FLUSH ELBOW  104501         116.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            606.44

 

01-037010 TONY NICHOLS           I-201010134682       110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104507         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037010  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-48782              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: STA 1 SERVICE CALL   104522         213.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            213.08

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3025605.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STA 3 WASH ROOM      104530          27.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             27.20

 

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS454189         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           104480          23.86

01-044200 KC SUMMERS BUICK       I-BUCS455462         110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           104480          89.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044200  TOTALS            113.69

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050830430          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    104544          47.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             47.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       5,196.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002167 APPLE TIME, INC.       I-14171              110 5243-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RED PLASTIC CHIEF HA 104409         309.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002167  TOTALS            309.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 243   FIRE PREVENTION          TOTAL:         309.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201010134681       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104460          43.29

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201010134715       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 9/1-30       104460         112.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS            155.79

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002532 JOSHUA D EVANS         I-201010134714       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 9-1/30       104453         122.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002532  TOTALS            122.50

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-10913              110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: DEMO 2708 RICHMOND   104434          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201010134684       110 5261-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104464          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20334181           110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: REMEDIATE 2708 RICHM 104471         134.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            134.14

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010144741       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             104439         240.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            240.59

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534          52.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             52.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         789.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001293 BRAD STROHL            I-201010144750       110 5310-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 9/1-30       104531          14.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001293  TOTALS             14.80

 

01-001599 SIPRA MEMBERSHIP       I-201010134702       110 5310-571        DUE & MEMBERS: DUES-DEBBIE CREAN    104526          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001599  TOTALS             15.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201010134694       110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: ENGINEERING TECHNICI 104471         172.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            172.50

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595271          110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COPIER GBP-243598    104544         353.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            353.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         555.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134701       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRAKE FLUID,TAPE,SCR 104407          12.90

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134701       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: BRAKE FLUID,TAPE,SCR 104407          36.28

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134701       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRAKE FLUID,TAPE,SCR 104407         152.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            201.63

 

01-000756 WATERS BODY SHOP & KAR I-8449               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PAINTING             104540         180.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000756  TOTALS            180.00

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-43934              110 5320-363        BACKFILL AND : ASPHALT              104503       1,575.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          1,575.00

 

01-001026 PARIS MACHINE & WELDIN I-4813               110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE,FITTINGS        104514          32.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001026  TOTALS             32.12

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084628       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           104375          29.01

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084629       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           104375          80.65

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084631       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104375         198.34

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084643       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           104376          71.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            379.43

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-484047             110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CARTER WATERS        104426          91.69

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-484047             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CARTER WATERS        104426           5.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS             97.17

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201010134673       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BRAKE REPAIRS        104415         221.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS            221.44

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-90339              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 104417          54.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             54.95

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41737              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41804              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41967              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-42051              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             33.32

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201010134665       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104425         891.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            891.46

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010134699       110 5320-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 9/10    104443       2,341.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,341.42

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  C-AI28257            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: RETURN               104451          13.24-

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI27415            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: NUTS                 104451          18.02

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI27638            110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: CLAMP                104451          20.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS             25.62

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              C-A18836             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURNS              104379          26.73-

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-270587             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: STREET SWEEPER REPAI 104379       1,632.00

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A09338             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WIRE BRUSH,PAINT,GLO 104379          31.43

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A17179             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOWER PARTS          104379          26.70

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A18833             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TARP STRAPS          104379          25.04

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A27579             110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SPREADER             104379           9.49

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A27579             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SPREADER             104379          49.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          1,747.92

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT83917         110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     104455           8.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              8.57

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017411 FIRST NATIONAL BANK    I-201010154767       110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             104458      16,461.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017411  TOTALS         16,461.20

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-851518             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     104462          48.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             48.00

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2014295           110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLEXIGLASS           104533          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20334212           110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BACKHOE BIDS         104471          33.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             33.64

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-852675        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WHITE UPSIDE DOWN PA 104382          36.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             36.56

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010134678       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             104439          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             88.25

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201010134677       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     104474          22.10

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201010134677       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     104474          31.01

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201010134677       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     104474          59.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            112.56

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134732       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,BRICK MOULD   104482          79.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             79.60

 

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-010397             110 5320-326        FUEL         : SAW GAS              104483          14.40

01-030083 LANMAN OIL CO INC      I-010438             110 5320-326        FUEL         : SAW GAS              104483          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030083  TOTALS             29.40

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253088             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               104485          57.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             57.28

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-8974               110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: LINE                 104491          24.50

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9004               110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: SHARPEN CHAIN        104491          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             64.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5320-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534           2.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              2.95

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201010134697       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104505         959.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            959.63

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER C-136420             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CORE RETURN          104444          30.00-

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-136420             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 104444          86.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             56.86

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201010134698       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIRS              104504          23.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             23.20

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-18597              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: PINLOCK SUSPENSION   104523          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             25.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      25,908.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002266 MCGINNIS CONCRETE INC  I-6687               110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SDWLK 3300 CHAMPAIGN 104494         158.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002266  TOTALS            158.78

 

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-21063              110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SDWLKS 1305 & 1309 C 104448         522.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS            522.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:         680.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084618       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          104374          45.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             45.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:          45.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201010134665       110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104425          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-270587             110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STREET SWEEPER REPAI 104379       2,961.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          2,961.61

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201010134697       110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104505          28.00

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201010134697       110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104505         695.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            723.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:       3,697.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003200 FRED BIGGS ELECTRIC SU I-044204             110 5335-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                104459          99.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003200  TOTALS             99.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:          99.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000220769       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           104384         972.95

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000221131       110 5338-421        DISPOSAL SERV: CITY TRASH           104384       1,048.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS          2,021.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 338   REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSALTOTAL:       2,021.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-54713              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STAMP                104539          34.99

01-046600 WARNER'S OFFICE EQUIPM I-55051              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAPER                104539           4.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046600  TOTALS             39.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          39.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000513 JERRY WECK             I-32889              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: MOWING               104542          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000513  TOTALS             70.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084631       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104375         765.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            765.61

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010144740       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             104439          37.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             37.14

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-254093             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,CLEANE 104485         563.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            563.14

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294571       110 5381-410        UTILITY SERVI: 208 N 19TH           000000         260.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            260.14

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220476454          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 10/10     104481         179.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            179.62

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       1,875.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084620       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          104374          79.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084631       110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104375         177.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            257.47

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-340568             110 5383-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         104532          65.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             65.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         323.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084617       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   104374          38.30

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084619       110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   104374          52.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             91.10

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010144739       110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             104439         111.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            111.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         202.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010144753       110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: 316 S 32ND           104408          27.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:          27.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04317             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        104421       1,358.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,358.99

 

01-007100 CCP                    I-IN00577494         110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLOVES        104429         199.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007100  TOTALS            199.07

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010134703       110 5511-326        FUEL         : PARK 9/10            104443         977.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            977.53

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A09416             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GAS CAP              104379           3.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              3.99

 

01-017411 FIRST NATIONAL BANK    I-201010154767       110 5511-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             104458       4,679.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017411  TOTALS          4,679.01

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084654       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             104378          69.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             69.22

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134704       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PLIERS,KEYS,BITS     104482          28.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             28.98

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9060               110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR SAWS          104491          64.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             64.25

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5511-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534           9.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              9.24

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201010144754       110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TOMMY GATE LIFT      104495         162.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            162.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       7,552.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-90121              110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 104417         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201010134676       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 9-28/10-4 HUNT/ 000000          56.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             56.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534          60.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             60.28

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-33478              110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER REPAIRS        104509         181.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            181.55

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         403.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 521  DEMARS CENTER

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-252208             110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,FLOOR CLEANER 104485         263.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            263.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         263.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084631       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104375          76.58

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084656       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104377          30.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084657       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104377          66.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084658       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104377          87.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084659       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104377          83.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010154766       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104404         148.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            492.95

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-8234               110 5541-432        REPAIR OF BUI: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 104508         161.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            161.50

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134704       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLIERS,KEYS,BITS     104482          13.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             13.98

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-252196             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               104485         222.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            222.00

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-54238              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 104515           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              8.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:         898.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084655       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           104376          46.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             46.29

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16590              110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ROADPACK             104430         330.29

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16591              110 5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREENINGS           104430         118.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            448.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         495.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT84349         110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DRILL BITS           104455          47.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             47.76

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294591       110 5551-410        UTILITY SERVI: 801 SHELBY           000000       1,095.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          1,095.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:       1,142.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-322559             110 5552-440        RENTALS      : LIFT RENTAL          104520          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             90.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:          90.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-9022               110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FIELD MARKING PAINT  104508          52.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS             52.00

 

01-006300 CHARLESTON STONE CO    I-16591              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCREENINGS           104430         219.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006300  TOTALS            219.38

 

01-009770 CORNWELL EQUIPMENT     I-201010134679       110 5553-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SPRINKLER REPAIR     104440         366.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009770  TOTALS            366.41

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-252847             110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS           104485          59.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             59.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         697.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 554  LITTLE KINZEL PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010144752       110 5554-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1 S 22ND             104408          27.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010154765       110 5554-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 22ND FIELD HS      104404          41.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             69.65

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 554   LITTLE KINZEL PARK       TOTAL:          69.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201010084644       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      104381         433.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            433.20

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-592179             110 5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ADAPTERS,SEALANT,SCR 104486          61.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             61.15

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084627       110 5561-450        CONSTRUCTION : INSTALL POWER TO WES 104388       2,488.33

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084648       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             104383         722.52

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084649       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             104383         838.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          4,048.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       4,543.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201010084647       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      104381         228.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            228.60

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084653       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           104383       2,003.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS          2,003.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       2,232.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2569964            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          104513         333.50

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2570121            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          104513         218.00

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2570258            110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          104513         278.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            829.95

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 563  MARINA AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-19873              110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : INSTALL CURB HOSE    104449         336.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            336.64

 

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6108043614         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          104433         365.16

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6108045317         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          104433         295.17

01-006256 COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES  I-6108047314         110 5563-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          104433         174.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006256  TOTALS            834.81

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-28596              110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DEBUHR'S SEED STORE  104446          85.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             85.50

 

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-108490             110 5563-576        SECURITY SERV: MARINA SECURITY      104447          45.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS             45.00

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201010144756       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             104461          47.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             47.87

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-852646        110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FHP SHEAVES          104382          16.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             16.84

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134704       110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLIERS,KEYS,BITS     104482           2.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              2.61

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201010084645       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               104381         127.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            127.80

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084650       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            104383          92.08

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084651       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAUSEWAY             104383          48.70

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010084652       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               104383         274.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            414.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:       2,741.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 564  BEACH AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201010084646       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                104381          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201010154763       110 5564-322        ELECTRICITY  : BEACH AREA           104406         156.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            156.27

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         169.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010154762       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           104404         213.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            213.31

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2459309311         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              104385         653.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            653.45

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04321             110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BACKHOE REPAIRS      104421         207.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            207.36

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010134723       110 5570-326        FUEL         : DODGE GROVE 9/10     104443          70.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             70.81

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084621       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             104378         119.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            119.54

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294567       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : N 19TH               000000           6.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201009294578       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           000000          85.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             92.04

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-33477              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT,LATCH ASSEMBLY  104509          75.04

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-33682              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT                 104509          25.20



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-33835              110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BELT                 104509          27.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037050  TOTALS            127.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       1,484.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008801 COLES TOGETHER         I-201010134686       110 5651-571        DUES & MEMBER: OCTOBER PLEDGE       104436       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008801  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       5,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-032205 MATT ECON DEV RECAPTUR I-201010134685       110 5752-817        DEBT SERVICES: NOV PYMT             104488       1,288.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032205  TOTALS          1,288.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 752   KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT      TOTAL:       1,288.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     105,492.15



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201010134671       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: MILEAGE 10/7-8       104424         198.00

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201010134683       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104424          43.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS            241.29

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534           8.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              8.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         249.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:         249.46



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534          36.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS             36.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:          36.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:          36.96



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002104 FIREMAN'S FUND INSURAN I-200659             125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : BRENDA MILLS-DEDUCTI 104457       5,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002104  TOTALS          5,000.00

 

01-002545 CONCRETE EVOLUTIONS    I-201010134728       125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : GLUE REMOVAL         104437       3,188.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002545  TOTALS          3,188.00

 

01-012500 IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT S I-201010134724       125 5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT : UNEMPLOY TAX 3RD QTR 104472       1,099.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012500  TOTALS          1,099.99

 

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-18082              125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : REPLACE PIPE INSULAT 104476       1,261.55

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-18083              125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : DUCT WORK DUE TO WAT 104476       1,080.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS          2,341.83

 

01-040463 SARAH BUSH LINCOLN HEA I-201010134731       125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: DRUG SCREENS         104525         345.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040463  TOTALS            345.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      11,974.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      11,974.82



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201010134729       128 5604-825        TIF GRANTS   : 14TH & B'DWAY        104414       5,600.00

          PROJ: 801-100           Mid-Town TIF Projects          TIF GRANTS

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS          5,600.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20332120           128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : PARKING LOT BIDS     104471          64.46

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20336761           128 5604-908        PARKING LOTS : PARKING LOT BIDS     104471          61.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            126.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       5,726.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       5,726.24



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268012             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          104428         304.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268032             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          104428         783.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,087.50

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20334217           130 5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS : SALT BARN BIDS       104471          52.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS             52.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,139.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253341             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: LINERS,SOAP,TISSUE,T 104485         690.74

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253341-1           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: WASTE CANS           104485         371.70

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253465             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: CLEANERS,DISINFECTAN 104485         330.22

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253533             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: GLOVES,MAT           104485         273.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS          1,665.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:       1,665.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002546 REMPE-SHARPE & ASSOCIA I-21460              130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT EXP 104519      14,800.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002546  TOTALS         14,800.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20335584           130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT BID 104471         110.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            110.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA LAND ACQUISITION    TOTAL:      14,910.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      17,715.91



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11880              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PARADISE DAM RENOV 9 104529       8,424.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          8,424.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084622       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       104374          74.64

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084625       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 L PARADISE SHED  104375          28.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            103.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       8,527.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201010134726       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: CLEAN LAGOON         104411       5,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          5,500.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084623       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 104374       1,090.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,090.33

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90359338           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            104463       4,941.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,941.60

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-187760             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 104419         819.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            819.96

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3163616            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            104470       1,003.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,003.93

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201010134727       211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             104496         122.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS            122.50

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084624       211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: 234-2454             104378         206.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            206.47

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1326-145           211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE ROOFTOP UNIT 104490         581.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032800  TOTALS            581.74

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9039               211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        104491          22.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             22.00

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-923190             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 104500       3,355.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,355.00

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-241243             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: USA BLUEBOOK         104535         718.35

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-241541             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : USA BLUEBOOK         104535         178.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            896.49

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595297          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER YHT-189369    104544          58.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             58.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      18,598.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201010134701       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRAKE FLUID,TAPE,SCR 104407          16.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             16.49

 

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11879              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : W ELEVATED TANK 9/6- 104529         110.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            110.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084626       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            104375          27.05

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084631       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104375          56.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             83.79

 

01-001199 CARTER WATERS          I-483203             211 5354-742        VEHICLES     : CARTER WATERS        104426       2,698.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001199  TOTALS          2,698.13

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267811             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         391.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            391.50

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201010134673       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BRAKE REPAIRS        104415         221.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS            221.44

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41737              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41804              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41967              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-42051              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             33.32

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201010134665       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104425          62.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             62.45

 

01-003201 BILL'S RADIATOR        I-37672              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104420         156.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003201  TOTALS            156.85

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A28396             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: UTILITY PUMP,TANK    104379         244.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            244.96

 

01-017411 FIRST NATIONAL BANK    I-201010154767       211 5354-742        VEHICLES     : VEHICLES             104458       6,940.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017411  TOTALS          6,940.74

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2014295           211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLEXIGLASS           104533          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-852675        211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WHITE UPSIDE DOWN PA 104382          36.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             36.56

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134732       211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,BRICK MOULD   104482          19.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             19.34

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201010134700       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOIL ORDER NOTICES   104492         158.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            158.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-104478             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: 1120 WABASH          104497         288.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            288.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201010134697       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104505         959.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            959.63

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-15694              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER MAPS           104511         366.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS            366.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-136420             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 104444          86.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             86.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      12,914.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000195 STEVE BALLINGER        I-201010134696       211 5355-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMB CDL            104412          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000195  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010134699       211 5355-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 9/10    104443       2,341.42

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010144755       211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LEGAL/FINANCE FUEL 9 104443         117.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,458.97

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134718       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            104482          59.96

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134722       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            104482           9.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             69.95

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534         335.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            335.15

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0021025-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      104499       2,129.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          2,129.19

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595249          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    104544         273.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            273.29

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,316.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010144758       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        104408         546.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            546.00

 

01-002411 DAVE BASHAM            I-201010134691       211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104416          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002411  TOTALS             50.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         596.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      45,952.56



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1759982-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : COUNTY MATERIALS COR 104441         587.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            587.00

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-43934              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: ASPHALT              104503         825.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS            825.00

 

01-001147 R & B POWDER COAT      I-3054               212 5342-439        OTHER REPAIR : SANDBLASTING         104516         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001147  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267767             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         456.75

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267768             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        104427         804.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267779             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427          30.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267806             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        104427         192.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267831             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         348.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267929             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         217.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267930             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        104427         720.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267940             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         217.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267941             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        104427         384.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267988             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOWABLE FILL        104427         648.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267989             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         348.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267990             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104427         478.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268003             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104428         261.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          5,105.25

 

01-002956 BASHAM'S REPAIR SERVIC I-201010134673       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BRAKE REPAIRS        104415         221.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002956  TOTALS            221.45

 

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41737              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.34

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41804              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.34

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-41967              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.34

01-002970 BEACHY'S ICE COMPANY   I-42051              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ICE                  104418           8.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002970  TOTALS             33.36

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201010134665       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104425         199.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            199.06

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407354             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO FLOW MONITORING  104432         272.65

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407355             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LTCP,EAP 8/28-9/24   104432       1,886.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          2,159.01

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4517078.001       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SOCKET CAP           104438           2.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS              2.19

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       C-ILMAT83966         212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              104455           2.11-

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT83964         212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FASTENAL COMPANY     104455           7.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              5.00

 

01-017411 FIRST NATIONAL BANK    I-201010154767       212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: VEHICLES             104458       6,940.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017411  TOTALS          6,940.74

 

01-018950 THE GLASS CUTTERS      I-I2014295           212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: PLEXIGLASS           104533          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-852675        212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: WHITE UPSIDE DOWN PA 104382          36.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023500  TOTALS             36.57

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134732       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,BRICK MOULD   104482          13.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             13.09

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201010134666       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 104493          81.21

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-201010134667       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MCFARLAND STEEL SUPP 104493         127.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034250  TOTALS            208.89

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-104477             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 7TH & B'DWAY         104497         384.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-104719             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: 9TH & MARION         104497         144.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-105002             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: S 9TH                104497         160.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            688.50

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201010134697       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              104505         959.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS            959.64

 

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-720957             212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: ADJUSTING RING, RUBB 104506         992.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS            992.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-136420             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DAN PILSON AUTO CENT 104444          86.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS             86.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      19,403.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11881              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LLC PUMP STA 9/6-10/ 104529       1,941.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          1,941.98

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        104374          54.07

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   104374       1,085.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/SHELBY SEWAGE  104374          42.19

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   104374          39.92

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        104374          59.67

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: FAIRFIELD LIFT STA   104374          36.12

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      104374          39.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,356.11

 

01-002280 HARRIS INTERNATIONAL E I-1447360-IN         212 5343-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEVATOR SERVICE     104469         356.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002280  TOTALS            356.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       3,654.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000244 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERV I-8074770            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SUMP PUMPS           104380         358.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000244  TOTALS            358.00

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-21499              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CALIBRATE IMPACT     104498          65.00

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-21529              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CALIBRATE IMPACT     104498         260.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001043  TOTALS            325.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: WASTE WATER TREATMEN 104374       4,182.24

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SAND FILTER BLDG     104374          64.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT OFC/LAB  104374          63.02

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084615       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: SEWER PLANT SHOP     104374          58.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084637       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH SLUDGE BLD 104375          61.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084638       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            104376          76.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084639       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            104376          61.85

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084640       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH GRIT BLDG  104376          78.66

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084641       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 104376          32.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          4,680.61

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2463374941         212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : MOBILES              104385         145.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            145.58

 

01-002279 NATIONAL ELEVATOR      I-484830             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY TEST          104502         225.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002279  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201010134669       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             104496          63.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             63.72

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-69166              212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SHIPPING             104454          11.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             11.25

 

01-019650 GRAINGER PARTS         I-9355955270         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SWITCH,VALVE ASSEMBL 104467         319.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-019650  TOTALS            319.10

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010084616       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             104378          91.15

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201010134670       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             104439          88.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            179.40

 



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-028488 JIM HODEL              I-48180              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : MANIFOLD GASKETS,NIP 104478         181.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028488  TOTALS            181.10

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000221791       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE DISPOSAL      104384         248.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            248.28

 

01-040470 SAFETY KLEEN           I-51971882           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY KLEEN         104524         274.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040470  TOTALS            274.00

 

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1212282            212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PUMP                 104536      19,301.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS         19,301.50

 

01-045904 WALKER FARMS           I-1027               212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: BIO-SOLIDS DISTRIBUT 104538       6,513.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045904  TOTALS          6,513.75

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-050595307          212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER LBP-271558    104544          71.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             71.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      32,897.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010134699       212 5345-326        FUEL         : PUBLIC WORKS 9/10    104443       2,341.41

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201010144755       212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LEGAL/FINANCE FUEL 9 104443         117.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,458.95

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534         335.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            335.14

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0021025-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      104499       2,129.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          2,129.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       4,923.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 346  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001236 GLEN SLOAN             I-201010134690       212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: OCTOBER MOBILE       104527          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001236  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-09-10-0983         212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: SEPTEMBER MESSAGES   104479         252.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            252.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         302.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      61,182.09



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201010144735       213 5361-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH POSTAGE MA 104534           1.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS              1.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:           1.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:           1.95

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     248,332.14



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 110-4415-010        DEMOLITION ESCR*NON-EXPENS      6,500.00           0           0.00

          110-5110-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         149.11

          110-5110-572        COMM PROMOTIONS & RELATION        300.00       1,300         937.50

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        186.00      10,000       5,507.24

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           155.64       2,250       1,843.13

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        365.47       4,925       2,375.77

          110-5150-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   411.08       2,000       1,271.58

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     9.13         250         146.46

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               620.38       5,500       2,766.02

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           919.12      15,000         684.91

          110-5160-565        CELLULAR TELEPHONE REIMBUR        100.00       1,200         600.00

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES        1,790.00           0       6,671.00-  Y

          110-5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    72.00         350         149.45

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 250.00       4,000       2,004.26

          110-5180-531        POSTAGE                            11.25         150         137.87

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   360.00       4,000       1,746.74

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  20.00           0         620.00-  Y

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,396.27           0       3,996.27-  Y

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           154.01       2,500       2,030.69

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                317.00       1,500         113.07

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 187.50       1,000          37.50-  Y

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    50.00         350         199.40

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        615.55       7,000       3,580.47

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            137.23       2,500         562.90-  Y

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        356.40       1,400         529.32

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            257.50       4,000       1,882.20

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               12.76         250         179.82

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,628.27      26,000      10,785.21

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    590.75      11,000       7,139.42

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      69.00       2,500       1,958.07

          110-5223-326        FUEL                            5,015.50      70,000      42,086.08

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,279.06      30,000       8,001.48

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                        3,783.76      15,651      50,484.20-  Y

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 213.22       3,500       2,849.20

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      1,847.93      90,000      60,812.47

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               951.68      15,000       2,074.47

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         610.46       8,000       4,337.24

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         553.35       8,000       4,941.17

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 133.15      18,300       4,249.01

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     565.95       7,200       3,074.86

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             34.25       4,000       2,717.35

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            278.13      10,000       7,316.74

          110-5241-326        FUEL                            1,223.84      17,500      10,996.01

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  119.92       1,200         706.24

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                84.55       8,800       8,524.73

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               525.63      11,300       6,420.13

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                438.03      15,555      11,662.69



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            25.22         500         388.90

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         255.17       4,280       2,327.45

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    100.00       1,200         600.00

          110-5241-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 437.50         850         212.50

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES        375.00       1,200       2,000.00-  Y

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA         47.18         500         333.14

          110-5243-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            309.76       2,000         682.94

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                            52.86         400         280.38

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         240.59       3,000       1,555.92

          110-5261-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     93.29       1,200         640.26

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         235.00       2,000       1,187.50

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               168.14      15,000       8,648.70

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   353.39         600         848.94-  Y

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        172.50       1,500         237.94-  Y

          110-5310-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB          14.80         300         257.80

          110-5310-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  15.00         500         344.00

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         212.61       1,750         752.58

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               108.38       4,000       2,741.24

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   2,141.94      15,000       4,845.32

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            463.46       3,500       2,841.84-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            379.43      19,000      15,527.86

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,370.82      38,000      23,709.29

          110-5320-363        BACKFILL AND SURFACE MATER      1,575.00       8,000       5,731.30

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,835.20      15,000       7,656.31

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                221.44       7,000       3,220.57

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            48.00       4,000       3,700.00

          110-5320-531        POSTAGE                             2.95         300         280.76

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                          88.25       5,000       2,770.03

          110-5320-742        VEHICLES                       16,461.20      22,020       5,559.29

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                          680.78      15,000      11,164.97

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         45.52           0         999.64-  Y

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   3,697.81       5,000       1,659.39-  Y

          110-5335-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             99.80         100         114.45-  Y

          110-5338-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES               2,021.70           0       8,968.46-  Y

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             39.12       1,000         821.06

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 563.14       2,000       1,248.80

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            765.61      35,000      21,805.30

          110-5381-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  260.14       2,500       1,361.96

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         216.76       2,500         974.87

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          70.00       1,000       1,535.00-  Y

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            257.47       7,000       5,212.79

          110-5383-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          65.99         200          69.01

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             91.10           0         855.60-  Y

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         111.40           0         570.84-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             27.85         300         161.08

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         199.07         500         125.27-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  28.98       6,000       3,786.92

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              977.53      13,000       7,481.44



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,427.23      10,000       2,231.42

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                162.00       4,000       2,777.84

          110-5511-531        POSTAGE                             9.24          10          65.14-  Y

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          69.22       1,000         651.00

          110-5511-742        VEHICLES                        4,679.01       4,679           0.00

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.28         500         181.75

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               181.55       2,500       2,314.17-  Y

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                105.00       4,000       3,698.47

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE         56.50       9,000       3,326.50

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 263.74       1,000         308.96

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            243.98      10,000       5,958.55

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            492.95      15,000      11,986.73

          110-5541-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               161.50       7,500       1,458.01

          110-5542-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            448.83       2,500       1,887.58

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         46.29       3,500       2,837.25

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             47.76       2,500         399.83

          110-5551-410        UTILITY SERVICES                1,095.19       3,000       5,031.26-  Y

          110-5552-440        RENTALS                            90.00         200         110.00

          110-5553-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 366.41           0         366.41-  Y

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            330.70       3,000       2,284.55

          110-5554-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         69.65         200         130.35

          110-5561-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             61.15       1,000         137.52

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                     1,560.61      12,000       4,114.14

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  433.20       2,500       1,552.94-  Y

          110-5561-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES           2,488.33       4,000       1,658.38-  Y

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                     2,003.89      13,000       4,965.10

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  228.60       2,000         559.03-  Y

          110-5563-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,664.76      25,000       7,617.17

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            104.95       7,500       2,531.69

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       751.56       4,000       1,077.18-  Y

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  127.80       1,000         603.55-  Y

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          47.87         800         512.59

          110-5563-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.00         800         318.70

          110-5564-322        ELECTRICITY                       156.27       1,000         535.18

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200          39.44

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                       1,078.34       6,000       3,584.88

          110-5570-326        FUEL                               70.81       4,500       2,517.65

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               335.32       4,500       1,420.81

          110-5651-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS              5,000.00      60,000      30,000.00

          110-5752-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,288.89      15,467       7,733.66

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                             8.17         500         457.36

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     43.29         700         194.14

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          198.00       3,000       2,222.29

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             36.96       1,000         963.04

          125-5150-240        UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.              1,099.99      20,000      17,027.37

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        345.00      36,250      35,053.00

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED     10,529.83      20,000      14,634.21-  Y

          128-5604-825        TIF GRANTS                      5,600.00     100,000      35,960.41-  Y



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          128-5604-908        PARKING LOTS                      126.24     200,000     192,203.23

          130-5321-720        PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS             52.40   3,000,000   2,999,613.75

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,087.50   2,250,000   2,049,222.74

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION            1,665.99     600,000     349,852.03

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION          14,910.02     500,000     479,561.26

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            103.25       3,500       2,976.92

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      8,424.00      80,000      50,712.90

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      10,120.49     250,000     140,324.63

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,090.33      45,000      26,504.06

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   718.35       9,000       7,907.82

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               178.14       2,000         347.52

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            5,500.00      40,000      18,634.50

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               603.74       5,000       2,541.26

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        122.50       1,500         853.56

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    206.47       1,100         893.53

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         58.68         500         321.40

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          33.32       1,000         617.17

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 264.30       2,000         560.15

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,282.28       8,000       2,390.66

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            600.56       1,500         237.52-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             83.79      20,000      15,525.31

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        679.50      20,000      15,857.75

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                221.44       5,000       3,412.78

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        110.00     234,500      99,206.54

          211-5354-742        VEHICLES                        9,638.87      65,481      51,726.33

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             69.95         300         208.98

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,341.42      35,000      18,302.82

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           335.15      15,000       8,805.31

          211-5355-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  50.00         500         450.00

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,246.74      75,000      13,549.20-  Y

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        273.29           0         904.61-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            546.00      15,000      10,916.73

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         850.00

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          33.36       1,200         823.90

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 129.87       1,500       1,021.28

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,250.55      15,000       4,175.05

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             94.30       1,500       1,012.08

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                        587.00       3,000         933.20

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS           992.00       3,000       1,376.00

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      6,618.75      20,000       6,266.62

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES          76.57       9,000       7,954.13

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                221.45       2,500         280.72

          212-5342-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        300.00      15,000       7,221.88

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,159.01     300,000     280,267.40

          212-5342-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT           6,940.74      62,221      51,164.13

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,356.11      36,000      23,462.69

          212-5343-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        356.69       1,000         643.31

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,941.98     200,000     181,631.77



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          11.25       2,500       2,287.35

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      4,680.61     320,000     219,774.62

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        858.20      40,000      31,299.89

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        824.00      25,000       6,461.60

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC      6,825.75      30,000      13,477.23

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         324.98       6,000       2,867.16

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     19,301.50     300,000     274,061.02

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       71.64       1,000         714.81

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,341.41      35,000      21,027.30

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           335.14      16,000       9,749.16

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,246.73      75,000      10,196.43-  Y

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     50.00       1,100         850.00

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        252.50       1,000         476.25

          213-5361-531        POSTAGE                             1.95           0          10.76-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      248,332.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  6,500.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        400.00

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          707.11

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            411.08

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    3,438.63

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               322.00

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                    11.25

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             5,100.33

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              493.63

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              257.50

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 12.76

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            2,219.02

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              11,147.32

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,623.29

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            5,196.87

                    110-243                 FIRE PREVENTION                                     309.76

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              789.88

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  555.69

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          25,908.68

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                              680.78

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                      45.52

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                   3,697.81

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                                99.80

                    110-338                 REFUSE COLLECT & DISPOSAL                         2,021.70



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              39.12

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                1,875.65

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     323.46

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      202.50

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                      27.85

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               7,552.28

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 403.33

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       263.74

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                       898.43

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         495.12

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                      1,142.95

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                        90.00

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 697.11

                    110-554                 LITTLE KINZEL PARK                                   69.65

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                   4,543.29

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   2,232.49

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                       2,741.94

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          169.47

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              1,484.47

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              5,000.00

                    110-752                 KAL KAN WTR/SWR EXT                               1,288.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    105,492.15

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                            249.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                      249.46

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                           36.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                   36.96

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         11,974.82

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          11,974.82

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              5,726.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  5,726.24

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           1,139.90

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                    1,665.99

                    130-608                 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                            14,910.02

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             17,715.91

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          8,527.25

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            18,598.70

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               12,914.06

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,316.55



10/15/2010 10:47 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    48

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            596.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       45,952.56

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          19,403.60

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               3,654.78

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        32,897.93

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           4,923.28

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            302.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       61,182.09

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                              1.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                         1.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     248,332.14

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               801 Mid-Town TIF Projects            100      TIF GRANTS                               5,600.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 801 TOTAL **          5,600.00

 

    NO ERRORS



10/15/2010 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267836             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          104548         261.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267889             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          104548         304.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            565.50

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7396MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              104549         112.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7397MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             104549         367.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            479.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-104718             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 33RD & PRAIRIE       104551         108.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-105001             121 5321-351        CONCRETE     : 1309 S 3RD           104551         304.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            413.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       1,458.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-267834             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : CCI REDIMIX          104548          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A21203             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SAW                  104387          25.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             25.98

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201010134733       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : LUMBER,STAKES        104550         152.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            152.50

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-104718             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 33RD & PRAIRIE       104551          30.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-105181             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : 12TH & LAFAYETTE     104551         304.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            334.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:         542.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084630       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     104386          33.51



10/15/2010 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084632       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: ADD'L CURRENT        104386         548.41

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010084642       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           104386          27.62

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201010144757       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      104546      10,762.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         11,372.49

 

01-003756 BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS I-023904             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: VEHICLE SIGNALS      104547          64.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003756  TOTALS             64.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      11,437.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      13,438.38

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      13,438.38



10/15/2010 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 121-5321-351        CONCRETE                          978.75      22,000      19,713.25

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               479.50      66,000      14,813.47

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                          542.98       1,200         343.16

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         11,372.49     165,000     108,406.34

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES               64.66      25,000      24,768.82

                                TOTAL:                       13,438.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                           1,458.25

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                              542.98

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  11,437.15

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              13,438.38

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      13,438.38

    NO ERRORS



10/15/2010 10:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000222 CERIDIAN               I-331863442          221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: SEPT COBRA           104545          94.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000222  TOTALS             94.66

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:          94.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201009304612       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      21,526.93

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201010134730       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      50,730.41

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201010154768       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      29,487.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS        101,744.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:     101,744.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201009304612       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      10,394.12

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201010134730       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000       9,626.60

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201010154768       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,277.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         32,298.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      32,298.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     134,137.59

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     134,137.59



10/15/2010 10:54 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION         94.66     145,000      99,828.02

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                101,744.89   1,407,139     663,437.02

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      32,298.04     525,000     273,626.60

                                TOTAL:                      134,137.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                    94.66

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                  101,744.89

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        32,298.04

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           134,137.59

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     134,137.59

    NO ERRORS



10/15/2010 10:52 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 415  DENTAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     10/01/2010 THRU 10/15/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201010134725       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,832.01

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201010144751       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,576.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          5,408.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       5,408.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       5,408.33

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       5,408.33



10/15/2010 10:52 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   5,408.33     100,000      61,319.98

                                TOTAL:                        5,408.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     5,408.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             5,408.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       5,408.33

    NO ERRORS



10-08-2010  2:36 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 18787 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 10/08/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04-01100-11     LEECH, LORI L              10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104389        38.79CR  100 36068          60.00CR

04-04900-09     POWERS, BONNETTA S         10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104390        22.18CR  100 34997          60.00CR

07-17800-09     MATTOON MOTOR MALL         10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104391        75.68CR  100 35150         100.00CR

07-20010-07     FULTZ, BOBBY G             10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104392        38.36CR  100 34603          60.00CR

09-14600-04     ROWLAND, WANDA J           10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104393        56.87CR  100 35476          60.00CR

11-13700-13     LEE, PETER G               10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104394        56.46CR  100 35470          60.00CR

13-06120-08     PRAHL, CHERI               10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104395        51.82CR  100 35959          60.00CR

15-05720-09     MORGAN, DIANA L            10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104396        56.87CR  100 36072          60.00CR

17-01900-11     CUNNINGHAM, HEATHER L      10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104397        26.27CR  100 34795          60.00CR

22-07600-03     RANKIN, MICHAEL            10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104398         2.81CR  100 27099          60.00CR

22-19500-14     OQUENDO, CARMELO           10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104399        21.29CR  100 33649          60.00CR

25-09500-13     BOWMAN, JASON S            10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104400         3.94CR  100 34861          60.00CR

27-22210-06     FERGUSON, CHRISTOPHER D    10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104401         3.14CR  100 33272          60.00CR

30-01800-02     GULLION GERALD , OR JEANET 10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104402        15.64CR  100 35053          60.00CR

32-05820-00     STANDERFER PROPERTIES      10/08/10 FINAL BILL    104403         2.03CR  000                 0.00



 

                      

 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1403 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ONE YEAR CONTRACT RENEWAL OF THE 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE MATTOON 

FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION, LOCAL 691, IAFF, AFL-CIO 
  
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES 

COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Council hereby approves a one year contract renewal to the “Collective 
Bargaining Agreement” dated October 19, 2010 with the Mattoon Firefighters Association, 
Local 691, IAFF, AFL-CIO, a copy of which is attached and incorporated by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
APPROVED this    day of    , 2010.  
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk     J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

 

Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 

































 

                      

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1404 

 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THAT A CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND 

LOCATED ON RICHMOND AVENUE AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE 

ACCEPTANCE OF BIDS FOR THE PROPERTY 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon owns a parcel of property located on Richmond Avenue 
between 10th and 11th Streets; and, 
 
WHEREAS, this property has remained vacant for a number of years and the City has not used 
this property; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the parcel is more fully described as: 
 

Lots Seven (7), Eight (8), Nine (9), Ten (10), Eleven (11) and Twelve (12) in 
Block Eighty-Eight (88) of the original town, now City of Mattoon, Mattoon 
Township, Coles County, Illinois. 

 

WHEREAS, the parcel is no longer useful or necessary to the City of Mattoon; and 
 
WHEREAS, the parcel is situated in the City of Mattoon, Mattoon Township, Coles County and 
is zoned R-2, single and two family residences; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the management staff believe it is in the City’s best interest that the land be sold to 
Coles County Habitat for Humanity for the purpose of constructing four new single family 
residences; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Statutes, at 65 ILCS 5/11-76-2, do not allow for the direct donation of 
the land to a charitable organization, but allow the City Council to “accept the high bid or any 
other bid determined to be in the best interest of the city or village by a vote of 3/4 of the 
corporate authorities then holding office”.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to procedures prescribed by state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-2), the City of 
Mattoon will accept sealed bids for the property described above on Tuesday December 7, 2010 
at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council chambers at the regular meeting of the Mattoon City Council.   
 
Section 2. The use of the property will be limited to no more than four single family residences 
being allowed to be constructed on the above described property.   
 
Section 3.   The City Clerk is directed to publish notice of the sale each week for the next three 
weeks in the Journal-Gazette newspaper in the form as directed by Illinois Statute at 65 ILCS 
5/11-76-2. 
 



 

                      

Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of __________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010.  
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
__________________________  _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 



 

                      

City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 10/19/2010     CDR NO:  2010-1157 SUBJECT: 
Insurance Brokerage Services 

SUBMITTAL DATE:  10/13/10 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Sue McLaughlin, City Administrator 
 
ADVANCE COPY:  Liz Schloot, Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc. 
    Liz_schloot@ajg.com 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Proposed Insurance Service Agreement     

EXPENDITURE         AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:        $ 12,000        BUDGETED:    REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“ I move to authorize the mayor to sign a Insurance Service Agreement designating Arthur J. 
Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc  the City of Mattoon’s “broker of record” for a five 
year term for workers compensation, property and casualty insurance”. 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Proposals were received in response to the City’s solicitation for insurance brokerage services 
from Dimond Bros. Agency, Inc., The Checkley Agency, Inc., Mesirow Insurance Services Inc. 
and Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services Inc. 
 
In early October, a proposal evaluation committee made up of Mayor Gover, Administrator 
McLaughlin and Risk Management Coordinator Judy Winn interviewed the brokers who 
submitted a proposal.  The Committee recommends Gallagher for Mattoon's Brokerage Services 
Contract.  All policies will be placed "net" of any commission.  
 

PROPOSAL ANNUAL FEE TERM 

Arthur J. Gallagher $12,000 5 years 

Checkley Agency $15,833 avg 3 years 

Dimond Brothers $22,500 3 years 

Mesirow Financial $22,500 3 years 

 
The committee concluded that while two local agencies submitted proposals, Dimond Brothers 
and The Checkley Agency, Gallagher’s proposal was substantially lower.   
 
In addition, Gallagher has more experience with city government exposures, has a designated 
claims adjuster with Traveler’s Insurance and better access to insurance companies that 
underwrite coverage for city government exposures and better leverage in helping to adjust 
claims.   While Gallagher’s home office is not located in Mattoon, they do represent a number of 
south central Illinois municipalities including Duquoin, Vandalia, Wood River, Effingham 
County, Peoria, Bloomington and Centralia;s Mass Transit.  They are also currently proposing 
services for the City of Charleston.   



























 

                      

 
 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 10-19-10  CDR NO: 2010-1158     SUBJECT: Hiring of one patrol 
                       officer 
SUBMITTAL DATE:   10-13-10 
 
SUBMITTED BY:    Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR                    _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:   Sue McLaughlin       Date 
      City Administrator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  
                                              
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$53,296.00      $1,990,660 $1,116,029 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council hire one patrol officer for the Mattoon Police Department              
effective at a later date yet to be determined.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 Effective on or about November 26, 2010 Capt. Stephen K. Pollum will retire from the 
Mattoon Police Department bringing the number of sworn officers down to 35. 

 
In order to maintain necessary staffing levels, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff 

Branson that one probationary patrolman be hired.  The Mattoon Board of Fire and Police 
Commissioners will advise of the next qualified candidate from the current eligibility list. 
 
 


	Council Agenda October 19, 2010
	Unapproved Minutes: October 5, 2010
	Financial Report
	Bills & Payroll Last Half of October
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1403 Fire Contract 1-year
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1404 Richmond Property Surplus Habitat for Humanity
	CDR NO: 2010-1157 Insurance Broker Services - Gallagher Risk Mgt Services Inc.
	CDR NO: 2010-1158 Replacement Patrol Officer



